
Langlade County, Wisconsin

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

December 31,2017

Schenck1



Langlade County, Wisconsin

DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

Table of Contents

INDEPEN DENT AUDITORS, REPORT

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Covernment-wide FinanciaI StaLements

SlaLement oF NeL Position

SLalemenl oF Activilies

Fund FinanciaI Slalemenls

Balance Sheel - CovernmentaI Funds

Statement oF Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances - Covernmental Funds

stalemenl oF Revenues, ExpendiLures and changes in Fund Balance -

Budgel and Aclual - CeneraI Fund

s[atemenl of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Fund Batance -

Budget and Actua[ - county Roads and Bridges speciaI Revenue Fund

slalemenl oF Revenues, ExpendiLures and changes in Fund Batance -

Budget and Aclua[ - SociaI Services Special Revenue Fund

s[atemenI oF Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budgel and Aclua[ - Northwoods CDBC SpeciaI Revenue Fund

sla[emenl of Revenues, Expendilures and changes in Fund Batance -

BudgeI and Aclua[- Housing Rehabititalion SpeciaI Revenue Fund

SLatemen[ oF Nel Posilion - Proprielary Funds

S[alement oF Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Slatement of Cash Ftows - Proprielary Funds

Slalement of Fiduciary Nel PosiLion - Fiduciary Fund

Notes to Basic FinanciaI Statements

REQU IRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Proporlionate Share oF NeI Pension Liabitity (Asset) - Wisconsin Reliremenl System

Schedute of Contributions - Wisconsin Retirement Syslem

Noles [o Required Supptementary lnFormalion

1

4

5

7

10

13

14

15

16

17

1B

19

20

22

23

46

46

46



Langlade County, Wisconsin

DECEMBER 3I,2OL7

SU PPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CeneraI Fund

Detaited Comparison of Budgeted and ActuaI Revenues

Delailed Comparison of Budgeled and AcluaI Expendi[ures

Combining Balance Sheel - Nonmajor Covernmen[aI Funds

Combining Stalement oF Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Nonmajor CovernmenlaI Funds

ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT FOR BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

lndependenl Auditors' Report on lnlernatControI Over FinanciaI Reporling and on Comptiance and

Other Malters Based on an Audit of Financiatslatements PerFormed in Accordance wilh

Gover n m e n t Audi ti ng Ston dords

FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

lndependent Audilors' Reporl on Compliance For Each Major Federaland S[ale Program

and on ln[ernal Con[rol Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Cuidance and the

Stote Single Audit Guidelines

Schedute of ExpendiLures of FederatAwards

Schedute oF Expenditures oF Sla[e Awards

Notes to the Schedules of Expendilures of Federaland Stale Awards

Schedule oF Findings and Questioned Cosls

Schedule oF Prior Year Audit Findings and Correclive Aclion Ptan

47

49

51

53

55

57

59

ot

63

66

70



Schenc¡Ð
ADVISORY I TAX I ASSURANCE

lndependent auditors' rePort

To lhe County Board

Langtade Counly, Wisconsin

REPORT ON THE FINANC¡AL STATEMENTS

We have audiled the accompanying FinanciaIstatements of the governmenLaI aclivilies, the business-type ac[iviLies,

each major tund, and lhe aggregate remaining fund inFormalion of the Langtade County, Wisconsin (the "County") as ot

and tor the year ended December 31,2017, and Lhe related no[es to the Financials[a[emen[s, which cottec[ively

comprise [he County's basic Financialstatemen[s as lisLed in lhe Lable oF con[ents.

MANAGEMENT,S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible tor lhe preparaLion and Fair presenLation oF these Financialstatements in accordance with

accounling principles genera[[y accepLed in the Uniled States of America; lhis includes lhe design, implementa[ion, and

mainLenance of inlernaI control retevanI Lo the prepara[ion and Fair presen[ation of tinancialslðlemenLs lhal are free

trom ma[eriaI misslalemenL, whelher due to Fraud or error.

AUDITORS, RESPONSI BILITY

Our responsibility is lo express opinions on these tinanciaI slalemenls based on our audil. We conducted our audil in

accordance with audiling slandards generatty accepLed in the United SLates oF America and the standards applicabte lo

FinanciaI audits conl¿ined in Covernment Auditing Standords, issued by the Comptro[[er CeneraI of the United Slates'

Those slandards require [hat we plan and perForm lhe audi[ [o oblain reasonabte ðssurance abouI whether [he

Financiatslatements are tree oF ma[eriaI misstalemenL.

An audiL involves perForming procedures [o obtain audi[ evidence aboul the amounLs and disctosures in the financiaI

stalemen[s. The procedures selected depend on Lhe audilors' judgmenL, including [he assessmenl oF the risks oF

maleriaI misstalement oF the Financiats[ðtements, wheLher due to fr¿ud or error. ln making lhose risk assessmenls, lhe

audi[ors consider inlernatconlrol relevanl lo the County's preparaLion and Fair presenlation of lhe tinanciaIstalemenls

in order lo design audiL procedures lhat are appropria[e in lhe circumstances, but no[ tor [he purpose of expressing an

opinion on the eFFec[iveness oF lhe Counly's inLernatcon[ro[. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audiL also

includes evaluaLing the appropriateness oF accounling poticies used and lhe reasonab[eness oF signiticant accounting

estimales made by manðgemenl, as wetl as evatuaLing [he overat[ presenlalion of the Financiatsl¿temenls.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have oblained is suFFicient and appropriale to provide a basis For our audi[

opinions.

oPrNloNs
ln our opinion, lhe tinanciatstalemenls reFerred Lo above present Fairly, in a[[ materiaI respecLs, [he respective Financial

position oF [he governmenlalacLivities, lhe business-[ype activities, each major Fund, and the aggregate remaining Fund

inFormation of lhe County as of December 31, 2017, and the respeclive changes in Financial posi[ion and, where

appticabte, cash Flows [hereot and lhe respeclive budgetary comparisons For the CeneraI Fund and lhe County Roads

and Bridges, SociaIservices, NorLhwoods CDBC, and Housing Rehabi[italion speciaI revenue tunds tor lhe year lhen

ended in accordance wilh accounting principles generatty accepled in [he United States oF America.
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EMPHASIS OF MATTER

As described in No[e 4.C, lhe Counly issued 53,500,000 generalobligalion notes lo Finance capitaI improvement

projecLs incurred in 2017 lhrough 201 9.

OTHER MATTERS

Required Supplementary lnFormation

Accounting principles generatly accepled in the United States of America require that lhe schedules relaLing to

pensions on pðge 46 be presenLed lo supplemenI lhe basic FinancialstatemenLs. Such inFormation, although not part

oF [he basic FinanciaI stalements, is required by the CovernmenLaIAccounting Standards Board, who considers il to be

an essentiaI parl oF FinanciaI reporling for ptacing Lhe basic FinanciaI slatemenls in an appropriale operaliona[,

economic, or hisloricalcontext. We have apptied cerlain [imited procedures lo [he required supplementary inFormation

in accordance wilh audiling standards generalty accepted in lhe UniLed St¿tes oF America, which consisted oF inquiries

oF management about lhe me[hods of preparing lhe intormation and comparing the inFormation For consistency wilh

managemenl's responses lo our inquiries, the basic Financiatslatemenls, ¿nd oLher knowledge we obtained during our

audil of [he basic financiatstatemenls. We do nol express an opinion or provide any assurance on the inFormation

because the timited procedures do noL provide us wilh suFFicient evidence to express an opinion or provide any

ðssurðnce.

Managemenl has omilted the managemenl's discussion and anatysis that accounting principles generalty accepted in

the United Stales oF America require to be presented to supplemenI Lhe b¿sic FinanciatslatemenLs. Such missing

inFormalion, atthough not a parl of the basic Financialslatemenls, is required by the CovernmenlatAccounling

S[andards Board, who considers it to be an essenliaI part of FinanciaI reporting tor ptacing the basic Financial

sLaLemenls in an appropriale operationa[, economic, or hisloricaIcontext. Our opinions on lhe basic Financial

slð[emenLs are nol aFfecled by this missing inFormation.

Other lnFormation

Our audil was conducted for lhe purpose oF Forming opinions on lhe tinanciaI slalemenls [hal cotlectively comprise the

CounLy's basic Financiats[alements. The schedutes oF expendilures of tederatand stale awards are presenled for
purposes oF additionaIanalysis, as required by Titte 2tJ.S. Code of Federal Regulotions (CFR) Part 200, Uniforn

Administrotive Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and lhe Stote Single Audit

Cuidelines issued by the Wisconsin Departmenl oF Adminislration, are atso not a required part of lhe basic Financi¿[

sta[emen [s.

The supplemenlary inFormation and the schedutes of expendiLures of FederaI and slaLe awards are the responsibility of

management and were derived trom and relale directly to lhe undertying accounting and o[her records used [o

prepare Lhe basic Financialslalemenls. Such intormalion has been subjected to lhe audiling procedures applied in the

audit oF lhe basic tinancialsLa[ements and cerlain addilionaI pTocedures, including comparing and reconciling such

inFormation directly to Lhe underlying accounting and olher addilionaI procedures in accordance wiLh auditing

slandards generatly accepted in the Uniled Sla[es oF America. ln our opinion, Lhe supptementary inFormation, the

schedules of expenditures of tederaI and sl¿le awards are Fairly staled, in at[ maleriaI respecls, in relation lo lhe basic

FinanciaI statemenEs as a who[e.

REPORT ON SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL ¡NFORMATION

We have previously audited the CounLy's 2016 tinanciatslatements, and our report da[ed June 8,2017, expressed

unmodified opinions on lhose respeclive Financialstalements oF the governmentaIac[ivi[ies, the business-lype

activilies, each major Fund and lhe aggregate remaining Fund intormalion. ln our opinion, lhe summarized comparative

inFormation presenLed herein as oF and For the year ended December 31 ,2016, is consislenl, in al[ m¿terial respecls,

with the audiled Financialstatemenls from which it has been derived.
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OTHER REPORTING REQU¡RED BY GOVERNMENTAUDITINÇ STANDARDS

ln accordance wiLh Govern ment Auditing Stondards, we have also issued our report dated Seplember 28, 2018, on our
consideration oF the CounLy's inLernalcontrol over tinanciaI reporling and on our lesls of its comptiance with cerlain
provisions oF [aws, regulations, contracts and granl agreements and other mêLLers. The purpose oF lhal reporL is lo
describe the scope of our tesling oF in[ernaI conlrol over FinanciaI reporting and compliance and lhe resulls of that
lesting, and nol to provide an opinion on the inlernaI contro[ over Financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integraI part oF an audil perFormed in accordance wilh Government Auditing Standords in considering the County's
internaI conlroI over tinanciaI reporling and compliance.

-f c_
CertiFied Pubtic AccountanLs

Creen Bay, Wisconsin

Sepfember 28,2018
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Langlade County, Wisconsin

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 3l,2OL7
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFOR MATION AS OF DECEMBER 31., 20I.6

Governmental
Act¡v¡ties

Busi ness-type
Activities

Totals
2017 20r,6

ASSETS
Cash and investmen[s
Receivables

Taxes
Detinquent [axes
Accounts
Loans, net
Olher

lnternalbatances
Due trom other governments
lnvenlories and prepaid items
CapitaI assets, nondepreciabte
CapitaI assels, depreciable

Tolat assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Loss on advance refunding
Pension related amounts

TotaI deFerred oulttows oF resources

LIABILITIES
Accoun[s payabte
Accrued and olher currenl tiabitities
Due Lo other governments
Accrued inlerest payabte
SpeciaI deposits
Unearned revenues
Long-term obtigations

Due within one year
Due in more than one Year
Net pension tiabitity
Other postemptoymenl benetils

TotaI liabitities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property Laxes levied for subsequent year
Pension related amounts

TotaI deferred inttows oF resources

5 12,3s1,687 5 1,808,8s0 s 14,160,s37 5 14,232,101

9,716,027
928,417
466,992

6,393,0s0
165,291

(196,e04)
532,444
506,965

9,202,016

530

196,904
457,510
581,959

10,509
3,815,639

9,716,027
928,417
467,522

6,393,050
165,291

989,954
1,088,924
9,212,52s

40,879,511

84,001,758

9,563,658
1 ,051 ,7 44

377,094
s,874,030

187,450

37 063

842,620
927,713

7,709,908
42,062,503

77, 1?9 8\7 6,871,901

8,122
8s5.905 682,s16)

8,122
3,538,421

18,945
5,0s9,778

2,864,027

1,038,959
470,167
256,416

8,073
672,584
343,168

927,177
450,777
362,63s

1 ,146,47 0

546,167
256,416

8,073
672,584
3s1,652

886,438
542,302
276,867

16,012
611 ,165
s35,733

682,51 6 ? 546 543 5,078,723

107,511
76,000

8,484

253,492
95,985

927,177
704,269
458,620

955,943
1,367 ,864

907,419
12s,996

4.52 I 956 541,472 1 478 6,22s,739

9,716,027
1 ,1 40,454 301,866

301,866

9,716,027
1,442,320

9,563,658
'1,909,648

11,1\P,747 11,473,306

NET POSITION
Net investmenE in capiEalassets
ResLricted
Un reslricted

TotaI net posilion

The notes to the bosic financiql statements ore an integrol part of this statement.

10,856,481

45,649,887
7,240,135

11 ,7 17 ,425

Å 6Aß91-4!l- Å-6JjJ-912- l-74ë8.525- Å-19298.4ee-

3,826,148_

2,884,931

49,476,035
7,240,135

48,494,058
6,342,400

15,372,04114,602 356
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Langlade County, Wisconsin

STATEMENT OF ACTIVIÏIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDEO DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENOED DECEMBER 3I., 20I.6

P ram Revenues
op ng cap Grants

Fu nctions/Programs Expenses
Charges for

services
Grants and

contributions
and

contributi0ns

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITI ES

CeneraI government
Pubtic safely
Pubtic works
Hea[[h and human services
Cutture and recrealion
Conservation and devetopment
lnlerest and FiscaI charges

TolaI governmentaI activities

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITI ES

Highway

TotaI

20,366,044

4 917 322

_5 2s283.366_

CeneraI revenues
Taxes

Property [axes
Sates tax
O[her taxes

FederaI and state grants and other contributions
nol restricted to speciFic Functions

lnterest and inveslment earnings
Fores! timber sales

Miscettaneous
Tra nsFers

( 3,715,469 s

5,s60,809
2,712,853
4,697,667
1 ,459,070
2,192,500

7 57 ,478 5

480,411
26,601

164,389
220,637

24,7 63

84,458
110,134
593,287

1,881,651
900

2,070,657

12,935
?0,842

2,000
806,869

(

27 676

1,67 4,279 4,7 41,087 42.646

4 647 758

s 6322,037 _5_LIJJ,W_ s 842,646

ToLaI generaI revenues and transFers

Change in net posiEion

Net posiEion - January I

Net posiLion - December 31

The notes to the bosic financial stotements ore an integrol part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue
and Chanees in Net Pos¡tion

Governmental
Activit¡es

Business-type
Activities

Totals
2016

$ (2,873,s33) s
(4,es7,32e)
(2,072,123)
(2,6s1,627)
(1,23s,s33)

709,789
Q7,676\

s (2,873,s33) S

(4,9s7,329)
(2,072,123)
(2,6s1,627)
(1,23s,s33)

709,789
(27,676)

(2,7s6,27e)
(4,72s,41e)
(1,726,719)
(2,362,481)
(1,138,726)

(1s3,8s0)
(42,483\

(13,108,032) (13,108,032) (12,e0s,es7)

(269,564\ Q6e,s64) 112,041

(1 3,1 08,032) (26e,s64) (13,377,se6\ n2 793,916)

9,s63,658
1,658,022

120,87 5

735,934
340,7 64

1,857,681
210,689
(248,9s0'r 248,950

14,238,673 14,487,623 13,830,725

9,563,658
1,658,022

120,875

735,934
340,7 64

1,857,68'1
210,689

9,192,331
1,645,434

1 09,031

735,27 5

328,265
1,758,893

61,496

1,130,641

63,47 6,806

248,950

(20,614)

6,731,693

1,110,027

70,208,499

1,036,809

69 171,690

s 64.607.447 5 6.711.079 S 71.318.s26 S 70.208.49e
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 3I,2OL7
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 3I., 2016

General
county Roads
and Bridges

Social
services

Northh,oods
CDGB

ASSETS

Cash and inveslmenls
Receivables

Taxes and speciaI charges
Detinquent taxes
Accounts
Loans, net
Other

Due from other Funds
Due trom oLher governmen[s
lnvenLories and prepaid items

TotaI asseLs

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

Liabitities
Accounts payable
Accrued and olher current [iabitities
Due to other tunds
Due to other governments
Speciatdeposils
Unearned revenues

Tota[ [iabitilies

DeFerred intlows of resources
Property taxes levied For subsequenl yeat
lnterest on taxes
Loans receivabte
Long-term receivable

TolaI deterred intlows oF resources

Fund batances
Nonspendable
RestricLed
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

TolaI Fund balances

Totat tiabitities, deterred inttows
oF resources, and tund batances

3,224,200
165,291
992,988
276,929
506,455

163,80s 71 ,995

s 16.1 94.782 s 4.252.627 l_L15e,123_ s 3 ss4.486

5 7,407 ,838 $

5,47 5,061
928,417
441,803

2,014,235 5

2,238,392

5 2s8,2e150

993,189

12,079

( 271,814
409,066

4,249
256,416
670,106
317,321

87,418 $

48,873
32,261

12,793_

315,677

( s

3827

928 972

5,47 5,061
116,741

332,904

2,238,392 993,189

17 5,934 328,470

3,224,200

5 924 706 238,392 993,189 3,224,2007

1,275,531
1,816

2,014,235
2,394,571
4,671 ,002

8,341,104 2,01 4,235 '1,816

3JS.124tU 3 4.252.627 S 1.169.123 S 3,554,486

The notes to the basic financial statements are on integral part of this stotement.
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Housing
Rehabil¡tati0n

0ther
Governmental

runds
Totals

20L7

5 146,484 S

2,180,626

5 10,729,318 5 10,730,683902,420

1,009,385

13,1 10
1,288,224

9,716,027
928,417
466,992

6,693,050
165,291
992,988
532,444

9,563,658
1 ,O51 ,7 44

328,728
6,17 4,030

187,450
1,242,377

491,93319 ,7 15

5'10 506 965 372 151

s 2.327.110 s 3.233,364 s 30,731,492 j_39.,1!2ts4_

) 7s s 28,991 $

12,228
642,835

401,091
470,167
995,022
256,416
672,584

300,456
1,09s,088
1,244,029

240,318
2,478

18,465 343 168 368,567

75 704 997 3,138,448 3,248,458

2,180,626

2,180,626

1,009,385

1,288,224

9,716,027
11 6,7 41

6,693,0s0
332,904

9,563,658
142,250

6,17 4,030
8

16,063,065

1,250,446
472,602

2,435,145
1,727,355
4,945,683

2,297,609 16 8s8

146,409
510

703,092

170,501
(643,345)

1,276,041
851,317

2,014,235
2,565,072
4,027,657

146 409 230,758 10,734,322 10,831,231

s 30.731.492 s 30,142.754

B

s 2.327,110 I 32æe4-



Langlade County, Wisconsin

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 3L,2OT7
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATIO N AS OF DECEMBER 3I., 20].6

RECONCILIATION TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ToLaI Fund batances as shown on previous page

Amoun[s reported tor governmentaI activities in [he statement ol net position

are diFFerenl because:

Capilat asseLs used in governmenlaI ac[ivities are not culrent Financial

resources and the¡etore are nol reported in the tunds.

olher tong-term asse[s are noL avaitabte to pay current period expenditures

and therefore are deterred in the tunds.

Net posi[ion of the internal service tund is repor[ed in the stalement oF net

posi[ion as governmentaI acLivilies

Some deterred outFtows and inFtows of resources reFtecl changes in

long-[erm tiabitities and are not reported in the Funds.

Loss on advance retunding
Deterred ouLttows retated to pensions

Deterred inFtows retated to pensions

Long-lerm tiabitities are no! due and payabte in the current period and,

[hereFore, are noL reported in lhe tunds.

Bonds and notes payab[e

Premium on debl
Capita[ lease payable

Compensa[ed absences

Net pension tiabitity
OLher postemPtoYmenl beneFil

Accrued interest on [ong-term obliga[ions

Ne[ position oF governmentataclivities as reported on the staLement

of net position (see page 4)

The notes to the basic financiol statements are on integral part of thÌs stotement.

2017 2076

5 10,734,322 S 10,831,231

46,265,888 45,936,709

6,842,695 6,199,407

789,631 892,872

8,122
2,855,905

(1,140,4s4)

(620,177)
(3,e46)

(7s3,831)
(362,63s)

18,945
3,986,619

(1,s02,313)

(1,242,632)
(e,233)

(26,488)
(7s2,440)
(713,863)
(12s,ee6)

(16,012)18.073)

s 64.607.447 l_63.4l5eé-
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Langlade County, Wisconsin

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENI]ITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENI]ED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

WITH SUMMARIZEO FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR TH E YEAR ENBED DECEMBER 3I., 2016

General
county Roads
and Bridees

social
Services

Northwoods
CDGB

REVENUES
Taxes
lntergovernmen[al
Licenses and permits
Fines and forFeits
Pubtic charges for services
lnlergovernmenlaI charges for services

lnLerdeparlmenEaI charges For services
Misceltaneous

To[aI revenues

EXPENDITURES
Currenl

CeneraI government
Pubtic saFety
Pubtic works
Health and human services
Cutture and recreation
Conservalion and devetoPmenI

Debt service
Principal
lnteresl and tiscaI charges

Capitalouttay

TotaI expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under)

expenditures

orHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)

TransFers in
IransFers oul

TolaI other tinancing sources (uses)

13,519,213 2,852,s21 2 3s8 789

5 7,396,286
2,3s6,O94

81,980
80,183

2,372,873
290,731
479,350
461 .7 16

2,238,392
612,129

2,000

881,898
1,363,510

1 13,38't

1,081,024

86,268

5
( 5

167 2

3,317 ,7 47

4,985,369
138,530

1,521,284
1,093,735
1,912,316

'1,984,600

2,849,057

1,158,964

281 266 160,528 19 774

13,2 so 247 2 145 128 2, 831 1,158,964

268 966 707,393 (s10,042) 8,328

6,013
33.000)

239,758
(3 (248,950)

6 987) (248,9s0)

Net change in Fund balances

Fund balances - January 1

Fund batances - December 31 s 8.341.104

The notes to the basic finoncial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(s8,021)

8,399,125

458,443

1,555,792

5 2,014,23s

239,758

(270,284)

270,284

8,328

(6,s12)

S 1,816s
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Housing
Rehabilitati0n

Other
Governmental

Funds
Totals

20t7 2016

s

131 424 436,715 1,11 8.123

11 ,129 ,467
5,310,517

114,720
81,706

2,745,236
50,139

534,265
7 49,87 6

'1,049,065

806,499
10,105

145,549
191

5 1 1,s65,641 S

6,219,256
92,085
80,183

2,631,803
290,922
479,350

131.424 2,448,124 22,477,363 20 715 926

54,390

10,105
75,237

475,867
169,356
91,128

622,455
30,079

3,327,8s2
s,060,606
2,123,130
4,846,208
1,263,091
3,216,798

3,494,250
4,596,331
2,386,321
4,551,392
1,090,637
2,717 ,110

s99,894
49,217

.7333.535

622,455
30,079

1,835,103 1,

54,390 47.762 )) 325,322 20,777,88s

77.O34 (3e9,638) 152.O41 (61,959)

93,242
(6 013)

339,013
(587,963)

462,025
1 781)

87.229 (248,es0) (26e,7s6)

77,034

69 375

(312,40e)

543,167

(96,e09)

31.231

(331,71s)

11,162,946

I 10,831¿31_s 146.409 I 230,7s9_ 3 10.734.322
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OI7
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I., 2016

RECONCILIATION TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Net change in tund balances as shown on previous page

Amounts repor[ed tor governmentaI activities in the statement of acLivities
are diFFerenI because:

Covernmen[aI Funds report capitaI outtays as expenditures. However, in
the stalemenL of activilies the cost of lhose assets is a[[ocated over their
esLimaLed useFu[ lives and reported as depreciaLion expense.

CapitaIassets reported as capitaI outtay in govetnmenta[ Êund statemenLs
Contributed capitaI assets
Depreciation expense reporLed in the slalement oF activities

Net book value of disposals

CovernmentaI tunds do not present revenues [haI are not avaitable [o pay
current obligations. ln contrêst, such revenues are repotted in the statement
of aclivilies when earned.

The County administers loan programs. Loans issued are recorded as an expendiLure
when made; in [he statemenI of activities, loans issued are not expensed. Accordingly,
loan repayments are not recorded as revenue in the statement oF activiLies bul
reduce the receivabte ba[ance.

Loans issued

Loan repayments
Loan adjustments and change in a[[owance For uncollecLible accounts

Debt issued provides currenl tinanciaI resoutces to governmen[aI tunds, bul
issuing debt increases long-lerm tiabitities in the statement oF neI position.
Repayment oF bond principat is an expenditure in the governmenlaI tunds, but
lhe repayment reduces [ong-lerm liabilities in the s[atemenl of neL posilion.

PrincipaI repaid
Capila[ leases paid

Some expenses reporled in the statement of activilies do not require [he
use oF currenl tinanciaI resources and lhereFore ate not reporled as

expenditures in the governmen[aI tunds:
Accrued inlerest on long-Lerm debt
Amortization oF premiums, discounts and loss on advance refunding
Compensated absences
Net pension asset (tiabitity)
DeFerred ouLFlows of resources retaled to pensions
DeFerred inFlows oF resources retated to pensions
Other poslemptoymenl benetits

lnlernatservice Funds are used by mônagement to charge lhe costs ot
cerlêin aclivilies lo individuaI tunds. The net revenue (expense) of the
internaI service tunds is reported with governmentaI activities.

Change in ne! position of governmenlaI activilies as reported in [he
statemenl of activiLies (see pages 5 - 6)

The notes to the bosic financial statements are an integral port of this statement.

2017 20!6

s (e6,e0e) s (331,71s)

2,700,282
14,935

(2,366,97 4)
(19,064)

124,268

1,102,785
(s83,66s)

(1 oo)

622,455
26,488

2,298,059
23,90s

(2,186,3e8)
(92,6s6)

(8s,316)

1,073,724
(381,36s)

(86,433)

599,894
41 ,611

7,939
(s,s36)
(1,3e1)

351,228
(1 ,130,7 14)

361,859
125,996

12,270
(s,s36)
39,021

(1,811,710)
2,900,901

(1,s02,313)
(3s,839)

(103 ,241) 184,908

12
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUI]GET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OI7
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR E NDEO DECEMBER 3]., 2016

Budgetffi Actual

Variance
Final Budget -

Positive
(Negative)

2016
Actual

REVENUES
Taxes
lntergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Fines and Forfeits
Public charges tor services
I ntergovernmentaI cha rges

for services
lnterdepar[mentaI charges

For services
Miscettaneous

ToLaI revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current

GeneraI governmen!
Public safety
Pubtic works
Health and human services
Cutlure and recreation
ConservaLion and devetopmenI

Capitatoutlay

TolaI expendi[ures

Excess of revenues over (under)

expendilures

oTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

TransFers oul

TotaI other financing sources (uses)

NeE change in Fund balance

Fund balance - January I

5 7,342,303
2,107J32

93,340
78,500

2,415,191

5 7,342,303 5

2,466,108
93,340
78,500

2,490,275

7,396,286 5

2,356,094
81,980
80,183

2,372,873

53,983
(1 10,014)

(1 1,360)
1,683

(117,4O2)

5 6,eoo,37e
2,053,539

109,064
81,706

2,513,667

64,900

419,670
166,357

169,122 290,731

457,120 479,350

121,609 47,558

534,265
166 469 461 716

22,230
295,247 291 828

1? 7.393 13,263,237 13,5 19.213 255 2,00697 6 12,53

3,565,419
4,543,682

155,846
1,565,455

988,222
1,593,260

339,000

3,832,920
4,77 4,326

'155,846

1,585,726
1,158,321
2,039,393

3,317 ,7 47
4,985,369

138,530
1,521,284
1,093,735
1,912,316

515,173
(211,043)

17,316
64,442
64,586

127,077

3,488,594
4,517,137

140,369
1,502,578

998,337
1,481,620

660,184651 790 1.266 370 524

12,7 50,884 14,198,322 13,250,247 948,075 12,7 BBB19

63 91 (935,08s) 268 966 04 051 (2s6,813)1,2

6,0'13
33.000)

6,013 227,351

ozit (5(oo, (266,37e) (262,436)

(66,621\

(1,001,706)

8,399,125

(326,e87) (260,366) .08s)

(63,4e1) (s8,021 )

8,399,125

943,685 (2e1,898)

8,691,0238,3 99,125

Fund balance - December 31 ( a ??( Á?¿

The notes to the basic financiol statements are on integral part of this statement.

s 7.397 .419 -5_gÉ4.LLq4-
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s 943.68s s 8,399,12s



Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31., 201.6

Budget

Variance
Final Budget -

P0sitive
(Negative)

2016
Actual0figinal Final Actual

REVENUES
Taxes
lnLergovernmenlal
Miscellaneous

TotaI revenues

EXPENDITURES

Curren t
Pubtic works

CapitaI ou[tay

IotaI expendi[ures

5 2,238,392 $

799,829
2,238,392 s

799,829
2,238,392 s

612,129
2,000

5 2,238,3e2
859,264

2,000

(187,700)
2,000

3,038,221 2038,221 2,8s2,s21 (18s,700) 3,099,6s6

2,341,442 2,341,442
447 829 447 829

1,984,600
160,528

2,789,271 2,789271 2,145,128 644,143 2,878,501

356,842
287,301

2,245,952
632,549

Excess of revenues over
expendilures 248,950 248 950 707,393 458,443

OTHER FINANCING USES

Transters out (248,9s0) (248,9s0) (248,9s0)

Neb change in fund balance

Fund balance - January 1 s55 792 555 792

Fund batance - December 31

The notes to the basic financial statements ore an integral port of this statement.

221 155

(241,994)

458,443 458,443

555 792

(20,83e)

1,576,631

l__lJ5s,7e2 1J.555,7e2 s 2,014,23s s 458,443 S 1.sss.792
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Langlade County, Wisconsin

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET ANI] ACTUAL - SOCIAL SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OT7

WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I., 2016

Budget

var¡ance
F¡nal Budget -

P0s¡tive
(ruegative)

20L6
ActualFinal Actual

REVENUES
Taxes
lntergovernmenlaI
Pubtic charges For services

To[aI revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cu rren I

Health and human services

CapilaI ouElay

TotaI expendilures

Excess of revenues under
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Transters in

Ne! change in Fund balance

Fund balance -January 1

S agt,gss
1 ,349,469

s 881,898
1 ,349,469

$ 881,898 5

1,363,510
5 916,7 49

1,368,360
64,88753 100 53 100 13.381

14,041
60

?.284 467 2, 284,467 2 358 789

2,849,057

74322 7 349,996

2,284,467 2,284,467
20.000

(s64,590)
226

2,533,258

19 77 4

2,284,467 2,304,467 2,868,831 (s64,364) 2,533,258

(20 .000) (510,042) Ø90 042) (183,262)

20,000 239 758 219 758 209 116

(270,284) (270,284)

270,284 270,284 70.2842

25,854

244,430

Fund batance - December 31 _5_210,284

The notes to the basic finoncial statements are an integral part of this statement.

s 270,284 _s_J27'_9,284\ s 270.284

15



Langlade County, Wisconsin

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENI]ITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET ANB ACTUAL - NORTHWOODS CDBG SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OI7
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2016

variance
Final Budget -

Pos¡tiveBudget
original Final Actual

20L6
Actual

REVENUES
lntergovernmentaI
Miscetlaneous

TotaI revenues

EXPENDITURES
Currenl

Conservation and develoPment

$ sTs,ooo 5 szs,ooo $ 1,081,024 s
86 268

506,024
86,268

s 949,9s9
36 708

575 000 57s,000 167 2 592,292 986 66 7

575

NeE change in Fund balance 8,328

(6,s12)Fund balance - January 1 (6,s12) (6 s12)

Fund balance - December 31 s (6.s12) l-16.s121 l-1*915-

The notes to the basic fÌnancial statements are an integral part of this statement.

5 7s.000 000 1,1 s8.964 (583,964) 953,814

8,328 32,853

(39,36s)

: 8.328 l_16,s12L
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - HOUSING REHABILITATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2016

Budget

Variance
Final Budget -

Posítive
(Negative)

2076
Actual0riginal Final Actual

REVENUES
Misce[aneous

EXPENDITURES

Cu rren I
Conservation and development

Net change in Fund balance

Fund balance -January 1

Fund balance - December 31

s 20,000 $ 20,000 s 131,424 s r11,424 s SS,¿SS

20 000 20,000 54,390 /?¿ ?qrì\

-l::J=::L
77,034

77,389

77,034 22,066

47,30969 375

l_6ry5_ l_l_4é.409_

The notes to the bosic financiol stotements are an integral part of this statement.

69,37 5

s 69.37s

69 375

s 77.034 s 69.37s
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
OECEMBER 3L,2OI7
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS AS OF DECEMBER 31.. 2016

Ent rise Fund
H

Governmental Activities -

lnternal Service Fund
lnsu rance

2017 2076 20t7 2016
ASSETS

CuffenI assets
Cash and inveslmenLs
Receivables

Accounls
Due trom oLher tunds
Due From other governmenls
lnvenlories and prepaid items
TotaI currenI assets

CapilaI assets
Nondepreciable
Depreciable
TotaI capiLaI assels

TotaI assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related ômounts

LIABILITIES
Current tiabitities

Accounts payable
Accrued and other current tiabitities
Due to other tunds
Unearned revenue
TolaI current tiabitities

Long-lerm obligations, less current port¡on
Compensated absences
Net pension tiabitity
Tota[ [ong-term [iabi[ities

Tola[ [iabitilies

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension reta[ed amounts

NET POSITION
lnveslmenl in capilaI assets
Unrestricted

TotaI nel posilion

s 1,808,8s0 5 1,919,80s 5 1,SZZ,Zø9 S 1,581,61 3

47,821530
4,431

457,510
581,959

545
6,390

350,687
555,562

2,853,280 83 989

10,509
3,825,193

1,622,369 1,629,434

10,509
3,815,639
3,826,148 3,835,702

6,679,428 6,668,691 1,622,369 1 ,629,434

682,516 073 159

7 4,216
94,928

167 ,166

107,511
76,000

8,484

637,868

2,397

511 ,7 66_

4,738

191,995 336,310 640,265 516,504

253,49?. 293,014
193,55695 985

349,477 486,570

541,472 822,880 640,265 516,504

301 866 407 33s

3,826,148
2,692,458

3,835,702
2,675,933 982,104 1,11 930

s 6.518.606 s 6.s11.63s s 982.104

Adjustment to retlect lhe consotidation of internal
service Fund acLivities relaLed [o enterprise Fund

Nel position of business-type acLivities as reported
on the sLatemenl oF net posilion (see page 4)

192,473 220,058

s 6.711,079 s 6.731.693

The notes to the basic finoncial stotements ore an integral part of this stotement.

1B

s 1.112.930



Langlade County, Wisconsin

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES ANO CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDEI] DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31., 2016

Enterprise Fund

@
20l.7 2016

Governmental Activities -

lnternal Service Fund
I nsu ra nce

20t7 20L6

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges tor services
O[her

TolaI operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operalion and maintenance
Depreciation

TotaI operating exPenses

Operating income (toss)

NONOPERATI NG REVENUES (EXPENSES)

ln[eresl income
Cain (toss) on disposaI of capilaI assets

To[aI nonoperating revenues (expenses)

lncome ([oss) betore lransFers

Transters in

Change in net position

Net posiEion - January 1

Ne! posiLion - December 31

Adjustment to reÊlect lhe consotidation oF in[ernaI
service Fund ac[ivities relaled lo en[erprise Fund

Net position of business-lype activi[ies as reported
on the stôlement oF activities (see pages 5 - 6)

4 647 758 5,709,714 3,1 1 5,101 2, .871

5,147,456 3,247,256 2,592,252
491 756

4,883,916 5,639,712 3,247.256 2,592,252

(z 3 6.1 58) IU s02 (132,1ss) 233 619

1,329 687

(s,821) (7 8s9)

5 4,638,787
8.971

5 s,695,909 S 2,460,183
654,918

5 2,430,794
3913 80.5

4,363,725
520,191

(s,821)

(241,979)

1,329

(130,826)

(7,8se) 687

62,643 234,306

.950 269 756

6,971

6,511,635

332,399 (130,826)

6,179,236 1,112,930

234,306

878,624

l_6él-8.69é- s 6.s11.635 l-9!2.10'L s 1.1 12.930

(z7.585) 49 398

s (20.614) _s_æreJ_

The notes to the basic financial statements ore an integrol port of this statement.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENI]EO DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I., 201.6

rise Fund
Governmental Activitíes -

lnternal service Fund
nsu ra nceH

20L7 2016 2017 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received trom customers
Cash received trom olher revenues
Cash paid For employee wages and benetits
Cash paid to supptiers
Net cash provided by operaling acLivilies

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transter in

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITALAND
RELATED FI NANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition oF capitaI assels
Sate of capitaI asseLs

Nel cash tlows used by capilaland
related linancing activi[ies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTINC ACTIVITIES
lnterest received

Change in cash and cash equivalenLs

Cash and cash equivalenls -January 1

5 4,373,297 $

8,971
(2,344,423)
(1,881,2e2)

5,639,792
13,805

(2,481,882)
(2,232,087)

5 2,s0s,663 $

654,918
2,430,042

347,256

(3,121,1s4) (2,63s,400)

156,553 939 628 39,427 141,898

248

(s33,ss8)

269,7 56

17 100

(821,8ss)
9,990

(s16,4s8) (81 1,86s)

1329 687

(1 10,ess)

1 919 80s

397,519

1,522,286

40,7 56

1,581,613

s 1.622.369

142,585

1,439,O28

s 1.581.613Cash and cash equivalenLs - December 31 s 1.808.8s0 I 1.ï_9.995_

The notes to the basic finoncial statements are on integral part of this statement.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENBEI] DECEMBER 3I.. 2016

Enterprise Fund
Governmental Activ¡ties -

lnternal service Fund
Highbray I nsu ra nce

20L7 20L6 20L7 2076

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income ([oss)

AdjusLments to reconcite operaling
income ([oss) to net cash provided
by operating acliviLies

Depreciation
Change in tiabitity (asse[) and deFerred

outttows and intlows of resou¡ces
Pension

Change in operating assets and tiabitities
Accounls receivabtes
Due trom other tunds
Due from other governmenls
lnventories and prepaid items
Accounts payabte

Accrued [iabitities
Unearned revenue
Compensated absences

NeL cash provided by operating activities

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivatents
to the statemenI of net posilion

Cash and cash equivalents in current assets

Noncash capitaI and retated tinancing activities
Trade-in value oF capitaI assels

5 (236,1s8) $ 70,s02 5 (132,1ss) 5 233,61e

520,191

'187,603

15

1,959
(106,823)

(26,3e7)
33,295

(18,e28)
(1s8,682)

(3e,s22)
s 156.553

491 ,7 56

107,335

68
(2,082)

(s4,103)
136,781
20,187
17,887

167,166
(1s,8691

_5_93e.629_

126,102 (43,148)

47,821
(2,341)

(47,821)
(7s2)

s 39.427 s 141 .898

l-Lg!3-Ê59- s 1.919 805 s 1,622.369 l_l-581é13_

s 30.413 s s-_ 5

The notes to the basic financiol statements are on integrol port of this statement.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
STATEMENT OF FIOUCIARY NET POSITION

FII]UCIARY FUND
DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 201.6

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and inveslments

LIABILITIES
DeposiEs payable

The notes to the basic financiol statements are on integral port of this statement.

Department Bank Accou nts
lgency rund

20L7 2076

s 283.414 s 22s.64s

s 283.414 s 22s.64s
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGN¡FICANTACCOUNTING POLIC¡ES

The basic Financialstalemenls oF Langtade Counly, Wisconsin (the "Counly"), have been prepared in conFormity with

accounting principtes generatly accepted in lhe United States of America (CAAP) as apptied lo governmenL uni[s. The

Covernmen[aIAccounLing Standards Board (CASB) is the accepted standard-setling body For es[abtishing

governmen[aIaccoun[ing and Financiatrepor[ing principles. The signiticanl accoun[ing principtes and policies utitized by

the County are described betow:

A. REPORTING ENTIry
The Counly is a municipalcorporation governed by an etecled Lwenty-one member board. ln accordance with CAAP, Lhe

basic Financiatslalemenls are required lo inctude the Coun[y and any separaLe component units lhal have a signiticant

operationaI or FinanciaI retalionship wilh the CounLy. The County has not identitied any componenI uni[s that are

required to be included in the basic tinanciaIslalements in accordance wi[h slandards established in CASB Slatemenl

No. 61.

B. JOINTVENTURE

The Counly is a parlicipant wiLh Marathon and Lincotn Counlies in a join[ venLure lo provide services to lhe menlatty i[[

and devetopmenLalty disabted residen[s oF lhe County. The North Centr¿[ Heêlth Care Facility was crealed For lhal
purpose. The North CenlraI Heatth Care Facitily is governed by a six-member board composed of two representatives

trom each Coun[y. The Counties are obligated by agreemenl to Fund an amount equal lo expenditures in excess ot

Federatand sLale granls and palient tees. During 2017, Lhe CounLy remi[ted an operating approprialion of 5259,523 to

[he Norlh Centrat Heatth Care Facitily. Compte[e FinanciatstaLements For [he North Central Health Care Faci[i[y can be

obtained From the Facitity's oFtice.

C. RELATED ORGAN IZATIONS

The County's oFFicials are also responsibte for appoinling the members oF lhe Boards oF oLher organizaLions, but Lhe

County's accountabitity tor [hese organizalions does not extend beyond making the appoinlments. ThereFore, these

organizaLions are nol included in Lhe County's repor[ing entity. The County Board appoints some or a[[ of the members

oF Lhe toltowing relaled organization:

Langtade County Housing Aulhority

D. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The governmen[-wide Financialsta[ements (i.e., lhe slalement of neL position and the slaLemenl of activilies) report

inFormaLion on alt oF lhe nonFiduciary activilies of the Counly. For lhe most part, the eFFecL oF in[ertund activi[y has

been removed trom these slatem enls. Covernmental octivities, which are primarily supporled by taxes and

intergovernmentaI revenues, ðte reporLed separatety trom óusrness-type octivities, which rety Lo a signiFicant exlenl on

Fees and charges For services.

The sta[emenl of aclivities demonslrates the degree lo which lhe direc[ expenses oF a given Funclion are oFFset by

progrðmrevenues. Directexpensesare[hosethalarecleartyidentitiablewithaspecitictunclionorsegmenl. Program

revenuesinclude 1) charges to cus[omers or applicanls who purchase, use, or directty beneFiL From goods, services, or

priviteges provided by a given Func[ion or segmenl and 2) granls and contributions thal are restricled lo meeting the

operalionaI or capilaI requirements of a par[icu[ar tuncLion. Taxes and o[her ilems not properly included ðmong

program Tevenues are reported ins[e¿d as general revenues'

Separate tinanciaI slatements are provided tor governmenLaI tunds, proprie[ary funds, and tiduciary tunds, even

though lhe [atter are excluded From the governmenl-wide FinanciaIs[atemenls. Covernmen[aI Funds inctude genera[,

specia[ .evenue, debI service and capitat projects tunds. Proprielary lunds include enlerprise and inlernaI service tunds'
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Major individualgovernmentaI Funds and major individuatenterprise funds are reported as separate cotumns in the

Fund FinanciaI sla[ements.

The Counly reports Lhe Following major governmenlal Funds:

General Fund

This is lhe CounLy's primary operating tund. l¡ accounls For a[[ tinanciaI resources oF lhe generaI government, except

those accounled tor in another fund.

County Roads and Bridges Fund

This Fund is used to accounl tor lhe cons[ruction and main[enance oF CounLy roads and bridges. Financing is provided

by state aids and properly laxes.

Social Service Fund

This Fund accounLs for programs operated by the County's DeparLment oF SociaI Services with Financing provided by

tederaI and sla[e granls and proper[y laxes.

Northwoods CDBG Fund

This Fund accounts tor loans made to individuats that are within Lhe Nor[hwoods CDBC consortium

Housing Rehabititation Fund

This Fund accounts tor loans made lo residenLs of lhe Counly !o improve exisLing homes with Fin¿ncing provided by

FederaI and sla[e granls and loan repaymenls.

The Coun[y reporLs the to[[owing major enterprise Fund:

Highway Fund

The highway departmenl is used Lo support the maintenance of State and Counly roads and bridges on a cosL

reimbursement basis.

Additionatty, the County reports the toltowing tund types:

> The Counly accounts For properly taxes collecLed on behalF oF other governmenLs in an agency fund.

E. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The government-wide tinanciaI slalements are reporled using the economic resources measuremenf þcus and the

occrual bosis of accounting, as are Lhe proprielary Fund and tiduciary tund tin¿ncials[atements. Revenues are recorded

when earned and expenses are recorded when a tiabitity is incurred, regardless of [he timing oF retated cash Flows.

Property laxes are recognized as revenues in the year tor which they are levied. CranLs and similar iLems are recognized

as Tevenues as soon as a[[ eligibility requiremenls imposed by the provider have been met.

CovernmenfaI tund financiaI slalemenls are reporled using the current finonciol resources meosurementþcus and the

modified occrual bosis of occounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as lhey are both measurable and available.

Revenues are considered lo be ovailoblewhen they are cotlectibte within the currenl period or soon enough [hereaFter

lo pay liabililies oF the currenl period. For this purpose, the County considers Tevenues lo be avai[¿bte it lhey are

collecled wilhin 60 days oF the end of lhe current FiscaI period excepl For human services, victim witness, and oLher

reimburs¿ble grants, for which available is detined as '180 days. This excepLion is necessary because lhe Funding souTce

reimbursement process rou[inety exlends lo lhis period and lhe revenue lhen more appropriately matches Lo the

relaled expendiLures. Expendilures genera[[y are recorded when a tiabitity is incurred, as under accruaI accounting.
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However, debt service expendilures, as wet[ as expendilures re[ated [o compensaled absences and ctaims and

judgments, are recorded on[y when paymenl is due.

Revenues suscep[ible lo accruaI include intergovernmentaI granLs, intergovernmen[aI charges For services, pubtic

charges for services and interes[. o[her revenues such as licenses and permils, tines and Forteils and miscetlaneous

revenues are recognized when received in cash or when measurabte and avaitable.

As a generaI rute the eFFecL of interFund aclivity has been etimina[ed From [he governmenl-wide Financialstalemenls.

Exceplions lo this generaI rute are payments-in-[ieu oF taxes and other charges between the County's highway tuncLion

and various oLher Funclions oF lhe Counly. Elimina[ion oF [hese charges would distor[ the direct costs and program

revenues reported tor lhe various Functions concerned.

Amountsrepor[ed asprogramrevenuesinctudel)chargestocusLomersorappticantstorgoods,services,orpriviteges
provided, and fees and tines, 2) operating granls and conlribu[ions, and 3) capitatgranLs and contributions. lnternalty

dedicated resoutces are reported as general revenuesra[her than as plogram revenues. Likewise, generaI revenues

inctude at[ taxes.

proprie[ary funds disting uish operating tevenues and expenses trom nonoperating i[ems. Operating revenues and

expenses generatty resulL trom providing services and producing and delivering goods in conneclion wilh a proprietary

Fund,s principatongoing operalions. The principatoperating revenues oF the Counly's proprietary tunds are charges lo

cuslomeTs for services. operating expenses For proprietary Funds include the cosls of services, administrative expenses,

and deprecialion on capilaI assets. A[[ revenues and expenses nol meeling this deFinition are repor[ed as nonoperating

Tevenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricLed resources are avaitabte For use, it is the Coun[y's poticy [o use res[ricted

resources FirsL, lhen unrestricled resources' as lhey are needed'

F. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION OR FUND BALANCE

1. Cash and lnvestments
Cash and inveslments are combined in the tinancial statements. Cash deposils consisL of demand and [ime deposiLs

wi[h Financial institutions and are carried a[ cosl. lnvestments are sla[ed at tair va[ue. Fair value is [he price lha[

woutd be received to setl an asset in an orderty transac[ion between markel participanls at Lhe measuremenl dale.

For purposes oF lhe s[a[emenl of cash tlows, a[[ cash deposits and highty liquid inveslmenls (including restricled

asse[s) wiLh a maturi[y oF three monlhs or less trom date oF acquisition are considered lo be cash equivalenls.

2. Property Tax APPortionmenEs
properly Laxes ðre apporlioned annuatty in November to [oca[ [axing unils within Lhe Counly For tinancing slate

charges and the subsequenl year's opera[ions of the counly. Since the November apportionmenl is not due From

locaI taxing dis[ricts un[iI February oF the subsequenL year, [he Counly's apportionment is recorded as a deFerred

intlows oF resources aI year-end. Proper[y tax payments From individuaI property owners are due in [wo

installments by January 31 and Juty 31. During the monlh of February, each [oca[ taxing districl seltles wilh the

Counly tor bolh cottec[ed and unpaid proper[y [axes. Al [he February seLLtement, the County becomes responsib[e

lor [he cottection of unpaid proper[y taxes, inctuding unpaid properly Laxes relurned by local Laxing dislricls For

Financing lheir individuatoperations. Properly taxes subsequentty nol paid by property owners by SepLember 1 of

lhe same year êre considered delinquenl. The delinquenL tðxes are Lhen acquired by the counly's ceneraI Fund in

accoTdance wi[h slate sta[utes in order to provide lhe Counly with a sLatutory [ien'

property taxes oF 59,716,027 are recorded on Decembe r 31 ,2017 For colleclion in 201 B For the County

apportionment. The County appor[ionmenl is For financing 2018 operations and witl be LransFerred in 2018 From

deterred inFlows oF resources Lo currenl revenues oF [he Coun[y's governmen[aI Funds.
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3. Accounts Receivabte

Accounls receivabte are recorded at gross amounts with uncottectib[e amounls recognized under lhe direcl wrile-
off method. No attowance tor uncolleclibte accounls has been provided since it is betieved lhat ihe amount of such

altowance woutd not be maleriaI lo the basic tinanciatsLaLements.

4. Loans Receivable

The Counly has received tederaI and state grant Funds tor economic developmenI and housing rehabili[ation loan

progrðms and has passed lhe Funds lo various businesses and individuals in the Form oF loans. The County records a

loan receivable and expendlture when the loan has been made and the funds disbursed. Loans receivable has been

shown nel oF altowance tor uncollectibte accounLs oF $300,000. ln the governmenlaI Funds, lhe Coun[y records a

deFerred inflow of resources For the nel amount oF [he receivab[e. As lhe loans are repaid, revenue is recognized.

Any unspent loan proceeds are presenled as restricted Fund batance in the fund Financialslalemenls.

5. lntertund Receivables and Payables

During the course of operations, numerous Lransaclions occur belween individuaI Funds For goods provided or
services rendered. These receivables and payabtes are classiFied as "due trom o[her funds" and "due [o other tunds"

in lhe Fund tinancialsLaLemenls.

The amounl reporled on Lhe slatement oF neI position For internal balances represents lhe iesiduaI batance

ouls[anding beLween the governmenlaI and business-type activilies.

6. lnventories
lnventories are recorded at cosl, which approximates markel, using the tirsl-in, Firsl-out method. lnventories
consis[ oF expendable suppties held For consumption. The cos[ is recorded as an expendilure at the lime individual
invenLory items ¿re consumed rather [han when purchased.

lnventories of governmen[al Funds in the Fund Fin¿nci¿[statemenls are oFtseL by nonspendable tund batance to
indicale that lhey do nol represenl spendable available financiaI Tesources.

7. Prepaid lLems

Payments made lo vendors that witl beneFil periods beyond the end of the current Fiscatyear are recorded as

prepaid items and are accounled For on the consumption melhod.

Prepaid items of governmentaI Funds in the fund tinanciaI statements are oFFset by nonspendable Fund batance Lo

indìcaLe that they do nol represent spendabte availabte Financial resources.

8. Capitat AsseLs

Capilalassels, which inc[ude proper[y, plant, equipmenl, and inFraslructure assets, are reporLed in the applicable
governmen[ator business-type activilies columns in lhe governmenL-wide tinanciaI stalements. CapitaI assets are

deFined by the County as asseLs wilh an initial, individual cosl of 55,000 or higher and an estimaled useFul [iFe in

excess oF a year. Such assels are recorded al his[oricaI cosl or esLimaLed historicaI cosl it purchased or construcled

Donated capitaI asseLs ¿re recorded at eslimaled acquisition value al the date of donation.

The costs of norma[ mainlenance and repairs lhat do nol add to lhe value of Lhe asset or materially exLend assel

lives are noI capi[atized.
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Capitatasse[s oF the County are deprecialed using Lhe slraight-[ine method over lhe toIlowing eslimaled useFuI

Iives:

Governmental
Act¡vities

Busi ness-type
Activities

Assets Years
Land improvemen[s
Buit dings and improvemen[s
Other assels
Machinery and equipmenI
lnFrðslructure

10 - ¿l)

10- s0
10 - 100
3- 10

15-70

10-20
25- 50
2s- 100

3- 10

9. CompensaEedAbsences
It is the Counly's policy lo permit employees to accumulale earned but unused vaca[ion and sick leave beneFils in

accordance wilh emptoyee handbook policies and/or bargaining unil agreements. A[tvaca[ion and sick le¿ve is

acc¡ued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary Fund financiats[atemenLs. A tiabitity tor lhese

amounts is reported in the governmenlal Funds in the Fund tinancialstatemenls only if lhey have matured, tor

exampte, as a resutt of emptoyee resigna[ions and reLirements.

Extended leave banks were crealed For the purpose of relirement, al the end oF the year any unused PTO hours

witt be added to the extended leave bank at the emptoyee's currenl hourty raLe of pay For [he year. Retired

emptoyees witt be paid oul 50% up to 960 hours of Lhe extended leave bank. lF an employee [eaves For reasons

olher than re[iremenl, at[ unused extended leave is ForFeited.

Law enForcement emptoyees who relire trom the Coun[y are paid 50% oF their accumulaled sick leave al their

currenl rale of pay. lF an emptoyee [eaves For reasons olher lhan retirement, at[ unused sick leave is ForFeiled.

10. DeFerred OutFtows/lntlows oF Resources

Deterred oulFlows oF resources are ð consumption oF neI posilion by the government lhat is appticable to a tu[ure

reporting period. Deterred inFlows oF resources are an acquisition oF ne[ position by the governmenl that is

appticabte to a Fulure reporting period. The recognition of lhose outtlows and inFtows as expenses or expenditures

and revenues are deFerred untit Ehe Fu[ure periods to which the outFtows and inFlows are appticable.

Covernmen[aI Funds may report deFerred inFlows oF resources For unavai[able revenues. The Counly reporls

unavailable Tevenues tor interesl on [axes and [ong-[erm loan receivables. These inFlows ðre recognized as

revenues in lhe governmen[-wide FinanciaI stð[ements.

1 1. Long-term Obligations
ln the government-wide Financialstalements, and proprietary tunds in [he tund Financiatstðlements, long-Lerm

debt and olher [ong-term obliga[ions êre repoTted as tiabilities in lhe appticable governmenlalac[ivilies, business-

type aclivities, or proprie[ary Fund stalemenI of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are deFerred and

amor[ized over lhe tite oF the bonds. Bonds payable are reporled neL of the appticabte bond premium or discoun[.

Bond issuance cosls ðre expensed as incurred.

ln lhe Fund Financialslalemenls, governmen[aI funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as wetl as bond

issuance cosls, during the currenl period. The Face amount of debt issued is reporled as olher tinancing souTces.

premiums received on debl issuances are reporLed as o[her Financing souTces white discounts on debE issuances are

reported as o[her financing uses. lssuance cos[s, whelher or not withhetd From lhe actuaI debl proceeds received,

are reporled as debt service expendilures.
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12. Pensions

For purposes oF measuring Lhe net pension tiabitity (asset), deterred outFtows of resources ¿nd deFerred inFlows oF

resources retated Lo pensions, and pension expense, inFormaLion abouI the tiduciary nel posilion of the Wisconsin
ReLiremenI Syslem (WRS) and additions lo/deductions From WRS' Fiduci¿ry neL position have been determined on
the same basis as they are reporled by WRS. For this purpose, benefiL pêymen[s (inctuding reFunds oF employee
conlributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance wi[h Lhe beneFil terms. lnvestmen[s are
reported al Fair value.

13. Fund Equity
Governmental Fund Findncial Statements
Fund batance oF governmenl¿[ Funds is reporled in various categories based on lhe naLure of any [imilations
requiring lhe use of resources For speciFic purposes. The fottowing ctassifications describe the relalive slrenglh of
lhe spending constrainLs placed on lhe purposes Forwhich resources can be used:

Þ Nonspendabte fund balance. Amounls lhat are not in spendable Form (such as inventory, prepaid ilems, or
long-term receivables) or are lega[[y or conlraclualty required to remain intact.

> Restricted tund balance. Amounls [hat are conslrained For speciFic purposes by externaI parties (such as

granLor or bondhotders), lhrough cons[itutionaI provisions, or by enabling legistaLion.

> Committed fund balance. Amounls lhat are constrained For speciFic purposes by ac[ion oF Lhe County Board.
These constrainls can onty be removed or changed by the Counly Board using lhe same aclion thal was used to
creaLe Lhem.

> Assigned Fund balance. Amounts lhal are constrained For specific purposes by action oF CounLy managemenl.
The CounLy Board has aulhorized the Finance CommitLee to assign tund balance. ResidualamounLs in any
governmenlaI Fund, other than lhe GeneraI Fund, are also reporled as assigned.

) Unassigned fund balance. Amounts thal are avaitabte For any purpose. Positive unassigned amounts are only
reporled in lhe CeneraI Fund.

The Counly has not adopted a Fund batance spend-down poticy regarding lhe order in which tund balance witt be
utilized. When a poLicy does noL speciFy the spend-down policy, CASB Statement No. 54 indic¿tes that restricLed
Funds would be spent First, Followed by committed Funds, and then assigned Funds. Unassigned Funds would be
spent lasl.

Government-Wide ond Proprietary Fund Statements
Equily is classiFied as neL position and displayed in lhree components:

retaled deferred oulFlows oF resources less ou[slanding balances oF any bonds, morlgages, noles, or other
borrowings lhal are attributable to lhe acquisition, construction, or improvemenL oF those assets and any
capitaI retaLed deFerred inFtows oF resources.

gToups, such as credilors, granloTs, contribulors or laws or regula[ions oF o[her governments or 2) law lhrough
constitutionaI provisions or enabting legislation.

Þ Unrestricted net position. Net position that is neither classiFied as reslricLed noT as nel investmenl in capitaI
assets.
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G. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparaLion of tinancialstaLemen[s in conFormiLy with accounting principtes genera[[y accepled in lhe Uni[ed

S[ates oFAmerica requires manôgemenl to make estimaLes and assumplions [hat affecl [he amounts repor[ed in lhe

FinanciaI statemenls and accompanying noles. Ac[uaI resutts could diFter From Lhose es[im¿tes.

H. PRIOR YEAR INFORMATION

Comparalive amounls tor lhe prioryear have been presenled in lhe basic FinanciaIstatemenls to provide an

underslanding of changes in Lhe County's FinanciaI position and operations. The compara[ive amounts may be

summarized in tolal and nol at lhe [eve[ of detail required For a presentalion in conformily wilh generalty accepled

accounting principles. According[y, such inFormaLion should be read in conjunction wilh lhe governmenL's tinancial

statemen[s For lhe year ended December 31,2016, trom which the summarized inFormalion was derived.

I. RECLASSIFICATIONS

CerLain amounls in the prioryear FinancialsLaLements have been reclassiFied lo contorm with the presentation in the

currentyear tin¿nciatslatemen[s wilh no change in previousty reporLed net posilion, changes in neL position, fund

balance or changes in Fund bal¿nce.

NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP AND COMPL¡ANCE

A. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The Counly Fotlows lhese procedures in eslablishing [he budgelary data reFtecled in lhe basic FinanciaI statements:

1. During November, Counly managemenl submils Lo Lhe County Board a proposed operaling budgeI For the

catendar year commencing [he Following January 1. The operating budget inctudes proposed expendilures and the

meêns of financing lhem. Atter submission to the governing body, public hearings are held to obtain Laxpayer

commenls. Fo[[owing the public hearings, lhe proposed budget, inctuding authorized additions and detelions, is

tegatty enacted by Counly Board aclion.

2. Budgels are adopted on a basis consislenI wilh accounting principtes generally accepted in Lhe Uniled Stales oF

America For Lhe genera[, certain speciaI revenue, deb[ service and capilaI projects funds. BudgeI is detined as the

origina[[y approved budget plus or minus approved amendmenLs. lndividualamendments lhroughoul the year

were nol materiaI in retalion to the originaI budget. Budgel approprialions nol expended during lhe year are

closed to fund batance unless authorized by the governing body to be forwarded into the succeeding year's

budget.

3. During lhe year, FormaI budgeLary inlegration is emptoyed as a management conlrol device For [he governmenLal

tunds adopling a budget. Management control oF lhe community development loan speciaI revenue Fund is

achieved through granl contracLs and avaitable ba[ances.

4. Expenditures may not exceed approprialions provided in detaited budget accounts maintained tor each activi[y or

departmenl oF the Counly. Amendmen[s lo lhe budget during the year require initiaI approval by managemenI and

are subsequentty aulhorized by the County Board.

5. Encumbrance accounting is nol used by the County Lo record commilmenLs related lo unperFormed contracLs For

goods or services.

The County did not have any materialviolation of legaI or conlractuaI provisions for Lhe tiscatyear ended December 31,

2017.
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B. EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER BUDCET APPROPRIATIONS

The fo[[owing expendilure accounls oF the governmentaI Funds had actuaI expendilures in excess oF budget

appropriations tor lhe year ended December 31 ,2017 as Foltows:

Fund Funct¡on
Excess

Expend¡tures
uenerat huno

County board
lnsurance - workers' compensation
CorporaLion counsel
Mainlena nce - courlho use
SheritF
Jait
Pa rks
Libra ry
lnFormation services
Sheritf

SociaI Services
Norlhwoods CDBG

Housing Reh¿bit itation

CeneraI governmenl
CeneraI governmenl
CeneraI governmenL
CeneraI governmenl
Pubtic sate[y
Pubtic sately
Cut[ure and recrealion
Cu[ ture and recrealion
Capitatoullay
CapitatouLtay
Health and human services
Conservalion and deveI opmen[
ConservaLion and devel opment

( 26,916
16,790
2,647
2,669

79,006
255,298

2,127
1,486

19,955
891

564,s90
583,964

34,390

c. DEF|CtT FUND EQUTTY

The Following Funds had deFicit f und balance or nel position as of December 31 ,2017

Fund
Def¡cit Fund

Balance
Capitat lmprovements 5 642,83s

The Counly anlicipaLes funding the above deFicit trom the 2018 borrowing.

D. PROPERryTAX LEVY LIMIT

Wisconsin slate stalutes provide tor a [imit on the properLy [ax levies For a[[Wisconsin ciLies, vi[[ages, towns and

counties. For Lhe 201 7 and 201 I budget years, Wisconsin Stalutes timit the increase in the maximum altowable tax levy

lo the change in lhe County's January 1 equatized vatue as a result oF nel new construction. The actual limit tor the

Couniy For the 2017 budget was 1.02olo. The acLual limil tor the Counly tor the 2018 budget was 0.79%. Debl service

tor debt authorized aFter July '1, 2005 is exempt From [he levy limit. ln addilion, Wisconsin slatutes altow the limit to be

adjusled For lhe increase in debt service authorized prior lo Juty 1, 2005 and in certain olher silualions.
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The County maintains various cash and inveslment accounts, including pooled funds lhat are avait¿ble tor use by a|.[

funds. Each tund's portion of lhese accoun[s is disptayed on the Financiatslalements as "Cash and inveslmen[s"'

lnvesled cash consists oF deposi[s and InvesLments that are restricted by Wisconsin Stalutes lo the Foltowing:

Time deposils; repurchase agreemenls; securilies issued by Federat, slate and locatgovernmenlaI enlilies;

stalulorily au[horized commerciaI paper and corporale securlLies; and the Wisconsin locatgovernment

invesLment poot.

The carrying amounI of the County's cash and investmenLs toLated 514,443,951on December 31,2017 ¿s summarized

below:

Petty cash and cash on hand
Deposits wilh FinanciaI insLitulions
lnveslments

Wisconsin IocaI governmenl inveslment pool
W ISC - LT D (MMA)

wrsc- rs (MMA)

Reconciliation to the basic financial slatements:

Governmenl-wide slatement of net position
Cash and inveslmen[s

Fiduciary fund statement of net posilion
Agency tund

s 1,s60
1 1,790,000

50s,664
632,302

1,514,425
s 14,443,9s1

s 14,160,s37

283,414
ffiV43W-

Fair Value Measurements

The County calegorizes ils tair value measurements wilhin the Fair vatue hierarchy estabtished by generatty accepted

accoun[ing principtes. The hierarchy is based on Lhe valuation inpuls used [o measure the Fair value oF Lhe asset. Level 1

inpuls are quoled prices in aclive marke[s For identicatassels; Level2 inputs are signiFicant observabte inpuls; Level3

inpuls are signiFicanl unobservabte inpuls. The Counly has Lhe Following Fair vatue meðsuTemenls as oF December 31,

2017:

Fa¡r Value Measurements using:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

lnvestments
WISC-LTD (MMA) s 5 632,302 $

Deposits and investmenls oF the Counly are subjec[ lo various risks. Presenled betow is a discussion of lhe Counly's

deposits and inves[ments and [he retated risks.
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CusLodial Credit Risk

CustodiaI credit risk for deposits is lhe risk lhal, in lhe evenl of the Faiture oF a depository tinanciaI insLitution, a

government witl nol be abte [o recover iLs deposits or wi[[ no[ be able to Tecover collaleratsecurilies lhat are in the

possession of an ouLside parLy. The custodialcredit risk for investmenfs is the risk Lh¿[, in lhe evenl of [he Faiture oF the

counterparty (e.g., broker-deater) to a lransacLion, a government witl nol be abte [o recover the vatue oF ils inveslment

or co[[ateratsecurilies lhat are in Lhe possession oF anoEher party. Wisconsin stalutes require repurchase agreements Lo

be Futty cotlaleratized by bonds or securi[ies issued or guaranleed by the tederaI governmenL or its inslrumenl¿tilies.

The Counly's poticy stales that amounLs in excess oF FederaI Deposit lnsurance Corporalion ¿nd Slate Deposil

Cuaran[ee Fund guaranteed amounLs musl be Futty colt¿teralized and held by a third parLy oF Futty insured by an

insurance compðny with an A raling or be[[er by A.M. Best.

Deposits with linanciaI institutions within the Stale of Wisconsin are insured by the FederaI Deposit lnsurance

Corporation (FDtC) in the amounl oF 5250,000 for lhe combined amounL oF a[[ time and savings deposits and 5250,000

For inlerest-bearing and noninleresL-bearing demand deposits per officiatcustodian per insured depository insti[ulion.

Deposits wilh financiaI inslitulions located oulside the Slate oF Wisconsin are insured by the FDIC in the amounl oF

S250,000 For the combined amount of att deposil accoun[s per otFiciaI cuslodian per deposilory insliLution. Deposits

wi[h credit unions are insured by the NaLion¿[ Credit Union Share lnsurance Fund (NCUSIF) in the amounl of 5250,000

per credit union member. Also, lhe Slale oF Wisconsin has a Stale Cuarantee Fund which provides a maximum of

5400,000 per pubtic deposilory above lhe amount provided by an agency oF lhe U.S. Covernment. However, due to [he

retalively sma[[ size of lhe Slale Guarantee Fund in relation lo the Fund's totalcoverage, toLal recovery of insured

losses may not be avaitab[e. This coverage has been considered in determining cuslodialcredil risk.

As oF December 31, 2017 ,58,664,222 oF the Counly's deposils wi[h Financial institulions were in excess oF Federa[ and

sLafe depository insurance [imits. 58,664,222 was cotlateralized with securilies hetd by the ptedging FinanciaIinsiitu[ion

or ils trust department or agent in the CounLy's name.

Credit Risk

Ceneralty, crediI risk is Lhe risk that an issuer oF an investmenl wit[ not FutFitt its obtigation to the holder oF the

inveslment. This is measured by the assignmenI of a rating by a nationa[[y recognized sla[isLicaI raling organization'

Wisconsin slatules [imil investment in securilies lo lhe Lop lwo ratings assigned by nationatly recognized sta[isticaI

raling organizaLions. Presented below is the acluaI rating as oF the year-end For each investmenl [ype'

Exempt
from

Disclosure

Not

lnvestment TYPe Amount AAA AA Rated

WI5LLIU
WISC IS

Wisconsin IocaI government
investmen[ pool

T ota Is

s 632,302
1,514,425

Þ 5 5 632,302 5

1,514,425

505,664
TFNIT

505,664

5 5 1,514,4¿5 5 632,302 5 s0s,664

Concenlration of Credi! Risk

The investmenl policy oF the County con[ains no [imitations on the amounI lhaI can be invested in any one issuer.

A[ Decembe r 31 ,2017, lhe Counly had no invesLments in any one issuer (o[her lhan U.S. Treasury securiLies, mulual

Funds, and exLernaI investment pools) that represent 5% or more oF totaI County investmenls.
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lnteresL Rate Risk

lnLeres[ rale risk is the ¡isk lhaI changes in market interest rates wi[[ adversety attect the tair vatue oF an investmenL.

Cenerally, lhe longer lhe maturily oF an inveslment, the grealer the sensitivity oF ils Fair value Lo changes in market

inLeresl ra[es. Per County poticy the Counly inves[menls shall be managed to mainLain tiquidity tor meeling the

County's need tor cash and to limit poLenLiaI market risks. lnvestments wi[[ be made [hrough FinanciaI instiLuLions

oFFering the highest yietding raLes.

lnformation about Lhe sensilivily oF lhe Fair values oF lhe County's inveslments Lo markel interest rate FluctuaLions is

provided by the fottowing labte that shows the distribu[ion of [he Coun[y's inveslmenls by malurily:

lnvestment Type Amount

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

or Less Months Months 60 Months
WISC LT D

WISC IS

W isconsin I ocaI government
inveslment pool

T ota Is

5 632,302
1,514,425

505,664w 5 2,6s2,391 S

5 63¿,30¿
1,514,425

s05,664

$ 5 s

55

lnvesLment in Wisconsin's lnvesEmen! Series Cooperation
The DistricL has investmenls in Lhe Wisconsin lnvestmenL Series Cooperative (WISC) oF S2,1 46,727 aL year-end

consis[ing of $632,302 invested in lhe Limiled DuraLion Series and S1 ,514,425 invested in [he lnves[menL Series. The

Limited Duralion Serìes is intended For investmenLs oF 6-9 monlhs or longer, ðverage do[[ar weighLed maturily oF 0-2

years, and requires 30 day no[ice oF quarLerly wilhdrawals. The lnveslmenI Series requires a '14 day minimum

investmenL period and one business day wilhdrawaI noLice, and the êverêge do[[ar weighted maturily is one hundred

twenty (120) days or [ess.

WISC is organized by and operated exclusively For Wisconsin pubtic schools, lechnic¿[colleges, and municipatentilies.

WISC is no[ registered with Lhe Securities and Exchange Commission, buL opera[es under Wisconsin lnternalionaI

Cooperate Slatute, Wisconsin S[atule, Section 66.031. WISC is governed by the Wisconsin lnveslmenl Series

Cooperative Commission in accordance wilh lhe terms of [he lnEergovernmentalCooperalion AgreemenL. WISC invesls

District tunds in accordance with Wisconsin [aw. WISC inveslmenls are vatued at amorlized cosL, which approximales

markel value.

lnveslments
The County has invesLmenls in the Wisconsin localgovernment inveslment pooloF $505,664 aLyear-end. The Wisconsin

[oca[ governmenl inveslment pool (LCIP) is parl oF lhe Slale lnvestmen[ Fund (SlF), and is managed by the State of
Wisconsin lnvestmenl Board. The SIF is nol regislered wilh lhe SecuriLies and Exchange Commission, but operates

under lhe statulory aulhorily oF Wisconsin Chapler 25. The SIF reporls lhe Fair vatue oF its undertying assets annuatly.

Par[icipants in the LCIP have lhe right to wilhdraw their tunds in to[a[ on one day's notice. Al December 31, 2017, lhe
tair value oF the Counly's share oF the LCIP's asse[s was subsLantiatty equal lo [he carrying vatue.

B. DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAXES - GENERAL FUND

Detinquent property taxes of the generaI Fund represenL unpaid property taxes on reales[ate, including state and local

governmenl equities therein. Under slaLe sLaLules, lhe County annuatþ reimburses the slate and [oca[ governments For

their equities in properly taxes nol cottecled From the properly owner. Untess redeemed by the property owner, Lhe

County wi[[ evenluatty obtain tax deed ownership oF Lhe properlies comprising delinquenl laxes. ln lhe past, the CounLy

has genera[[y been able lo recoveT its investment in delinquent Laxes by sate of lhe lax deeded properlies.

On December 31,2017, the Counly's generat Fund showed an investment of $928,417 in detinquent laxes consisting oF

tax cerliticales.
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An aging oF the detinquenl laxes and special assessmenLs of 5928,417 on December 31, 2017 Fotlows:

Year Acquired
TaX

certificates
5 4,525

101,270
270,069
552,ss3

2014
2015
2016
Tolat 5 928,417

Ot the total oF 5928,417 tor detinquent laxes, S1 59,341 was collected within 60 days of year-end. The remaining

balance of 5769,076 is recorded as nonspendabte fund balance For lhe generatFund.

C. CAPITALASSETS

CapitaI assel aclivi[y tor the year ended December 31 ,2017 was as Fo[[ows:

Begi nni ng

Balance lncreases Decreases
End¡ ng

Balance
Govern menEaI activities:
Capitat asseLs, nondepreciable:

La nd
Construction in prog ress
TolaI capiiaI assels, nondepreciable

Capitat êssets, depreciable:
Land improvemenLs
Buit dings and improvemen[s
Machinery and equipment
lnfraslruclure
Sublolats

Less accumutaled deprecialion tor:
Land improvemenLs
Buitdings and improvemenls
Machinery a nd equipmenl
lniras lruclure
Subtotats

Less: CapitaI retated debI
Less: Debl premium
Add: Delerred charge on reFunding

Nel inveslment in capitaI asseEs

7 ,699,399 1 ,502,617

s 7,464,913
234,486

s 1,497,407 S

5,210
5 8,962320

239,696
9,¿O2,O16

3,230,956
29,040,822

4,758,447
44,294,309

174,697
1,037,903

28,626
827,255

3,230,956
29,040,822

4,904,518
44,504,957

81,324,534 1,212,600 855,881 81,681,253

1,996,753
19,562,476
3,003,597

18,534,398

86,382
643,093
245,755

1,391,744
9,562

827,2s5

2,073,135
20,205,569

3,239,790
19,098,887

43,087,224 2,366,974 836,817 44,617 ,381

Tolal capiEaI assets, depreciable, net 38,237,310 (1,154,374) 19,064 37,063,872

CovernmentaI activilies capilaI assels, net 545,936,709 S 348,243 S 19,064 46,265,888

620,177
3,946
8,122

545,649,887
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Beginning
Balance lncreases Decreases

Endi ng

Balance

Busin ess-type activities:
Capilat assets, nondepreciabI e:

La nd

Capilat assets, depreciabIe:
Land improvemen[s
Buitdings and improvements
Machinery and equipmenl
Other assets
SubtolaIs

Less accumuI aled deprecialion For:

Land improvemenls
Buitdings and improvements
Machinery a nd equipment
Olher assets
Subtolals

95,359
1,231,741
9,742,905

102,216
533,558 504,626

11,172,221 5J3,558 504,626

$ 10,s09 s s 10,s0e

95,359
1 ,231,7 41

9,771,837
102,216

7iW.1sT

31,374
1 ,'t 46,530
6,117,741

51,383

3,946
15¡20

500,588
537

35,320
1,161,650
6,136,624

51,920
481,705

7,347,028 52Q,191 481,705 7,385,s14

TotaI capilaI assets, depreciable, net 3,825,1 93 13,367 22,921 3,815,639

Business- lype aclivilies capilaI assels, ne! S 3,835,702 s 13,367 s 22,921 5 3,826,148

DepreciaLion expense was charged to Functions oF lhe County as Foltows:

Covernmenla I activities
Generat governmenE
Pubtic sately
Pubtic works
Heatth and human services
Culture and recrealion
Conserva lion a nd devel opmenE
ToEat deprecialion expense - governmenlat ac[ivilies

Business- lype activilies
Highway

s 162,820
344,922

1,467,061
37,395

228,035
126,7 41

5 ¿,366,9 l4

s s20,191
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D. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

lnLertund receivables and payables be[ween individuaI Funds of lhe CounLy, as reported in lhe Fund Financial

sfatements, as oF December 31, 2017 are delaited betow:

I nterfund
Receivables

I nterfund
Payables

Temporary cash advances to tinance
operaling cash deficits

CovernmentaI tunds
CeneraI Fund
SpeciaI revenue tunds

SociaI Services
Norlhwoods CDBG

Capitat projects
Capitat improvements

Sublolal
Operating accounts

GovernmenlaI Funds
CeneraI Fund
SpeciaI revenue Fund

SociaI Services
Enterprise Fund

Highway
lnlernaI service Fund

Heat lh insurance
Subtotal

s 990,s91 $

32,079
315,677

642,835
990,591 990,591

2,397 4,249

182

4,431

2,397
6,828 6,828

Totals 5 997,419 5 997,419

lnLertund transters For the year ended December 31 ,2017 were as toltows

Transfer Transfer
Fund ln Out

Cenerô[
SpeciaI reveneue Funds

Counly Roads and Bridges
SociaI Services
PubIic Heatlh
Fa irg ro unds

En[erprise Fund

Highway

s 6,013 S

239,758-

93,242

248,950

333,000

248,950

6,013

s s87,963 $ s87,963

lnterFund lransFers were made For the Fottowing purposes:

County Roads and Bridges appropriation transFerred Lo Highway Enterprise
Fund tor operalions

Pubtic HeatEh surplus reLurned Eo CeneraI Fund
Fairgrounds mainLenance and oLher relaLed projecls
SociaI Service operating deticil Funded by the CeneraI Fund

s 248,950
6,013

93,242
239,758
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E. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The Following is a summary of changes in [ong-lerm obligalions oF lhe CounLy for the year ended December 31,2017

Begi nni ng
Balance lssued Ret¡red

Ending Due l,lj¡thin
Balance One Year

Govern men taI activiLies:
CeneraI obtigation debt

Bonds
State trusl Fund Ioans
TotaI generat obtigation debt

Debt premium
Capitat Ieases
Compensa[ed absences
CovernmentaI activities

Long-term obtiga[ions

s 720,000 s
522,632

s 36s,000 $

257,455
355,000 s
265,177

355,000
265,177

1,242,632
9,233

26,488
7s2,440

622,455
5,287

26,488

620,177
3,946

620,177

1,391 753,831 307,000

s 2,030,7e3 s 1,391 S 6s4,230 51 ,377 ,9s4 _s 92r,1?r_

B u siness-type acEiviEies:
Compensaled absences s 293,014 S 113,668 S 1s3,190 5 253,492 S

TolaI inleres[ paid during the year on long-lerm debl lotated S30,079.

GeneraI Obtigation Debt
GeneraI obligalion debl currently outs[anding is detaited as Fo[[ows:

Date of
lssue

StaLe trust Fund loan -87î777
State trusl Fund toan 8/27/12
S1,070,000 Generat obligaLion reFunding bond 7h4/15

Fi nal
Maturity

-lTrlw
3/1s11B
10/1118

I nterest
Rates

original
I ndebtedness

Balance
72/3t/17

f=3;06õ-
212,117
3ss,000

3.00%
3.00%
2.OOo/o

s 300,000
1 ,199,302
1,070,000

Totat outstanding generaI obtigalion debt 5 620,177

AnnuaI principaI and interesl maluri[ies oF Lhe ou[slanding generaI obligation debt of $620,177 on December 31,2017

are detailed below:

YearEnded GovernmentalActivities Totals
December 31, Principal lnterest Pr¡nc¡ palw_ lnterest

-s-----T5p-55-2018 F6,f-ø-r-IsFs-
For governmen[alactivities, the olher [ong-term liabilities ôre generalty funded by lhe CeneratFund
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Legal Margin For New Debt
The County's legaI margin for crea[ion of addilionalgeneratobtiga[ion debl on December 31,2017 was $83,794,650 as

to[[ows:

s 1 ,688,21 1,900
(x) s%

84,410,59s
620,17 7

4,232
615,945

s 83,794,6s0

F. PENSION PLAN

1. Ptan Description

The WRS is a cost-sharing, mut[iple-employer, detined benetit pension ptan. WRS beneFits and olher plan provisions

are established by Chapter 40 oF the Wisconsin Statutes. BeneFit terms may only be moditied by the legistalure.

The retiremenL system is adminisLered by the Wisconsin Departmenl of Employee TrusL Funds (ETF). The system

provides coverðge to att etigibte S[ale of Wisconsin, [ocaI governmenI and other public employees. A[[ emptoyees,

initiatty employed by a participating WRS emptoyer on or aFLer Juty '1, 201 1, and expecled lo work ¿t leasl 1200

hours a year (880 hours tor leachers and school district educalionaI suppor[ employees) and expected to be

emptoyed For aL least one year From employee's dale of hire are etigible lo par[icipate in the WRS.

ETF issues a standatone Comprehensive AnnuaI FinanciaI ReporL (CAFR), which can be Found aI

http://ett.wi. gov/pu blica tions/ca f r.h tm.

For employees beginning par[icipation on or aFter January 1, '1990, and no longer aclively employed on or atter

Apri[ 24, 1998, credilabte service in each of Five years is required tor etigibitity for a re[irement annuily. Participants

emptoyed prior lo 1990 and on or aFter Aprit 24, 1998, and prior to Juty 1, 201 1, are immedia[ety ves[ed.

parLicipants who initiatty became WRS eligibte on or aF[er July 1, 201 1, musl have Five years oF creditable service [o

be vested.

Employees who re[ire at or aFter age 65 (54 For prolecLive occupation employees, 62 for elecled oFFiciats and StaLe

execuLive participants) are enliLled [o receive an unreduced retiremenl benetit. The Factors intluencing [he beneFiI

are 1) Finataverage eaTnings, 2) years oF credilable service, and 3) a Formula FacLor.

Finataverage earnings is lhe average oF the par[icipanL's [hree higheslyears'earnings. C¡editable service is lhe

creditable current and prior service expressed in years or decimalequivalenls oF parlialyears for which a

participant Teceives earnings and makes con[ributions as required. The tormula faclor is a standard percentage

based on emptoymenL categorY.

Emptoyees may relire aI age 55 (50 for pro[eclive occupalion emptoyees) and receive reduced beneFils. Employees

lermina[ing covered emptoymenL beFore becoming etigibte tor a reliremenL beneFit may wi[hdraw lheir

conlribuLions and Forteit a[[ rights to any subsequenI beneFiLs.

The WRS also provides deaLh and disability beneFils For employees.
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2. PosE-ReEirement AdjustmenLs

The Employee T¡usl Funds Board may periodicatty adjust annuily paymen[s From lhe relirement sysLem based on

annual inves¡ment perFormance in accordance with s. 40.27,Vt]is. Slat. An increase (or decrease) in annuity

paymen[s may result when inveslmenl gains (tosses), logelher wi[h other acluariaI experience Factors, creale a

surplus (shorttatt) in the reserves, as delermined by the system's consutLing acLuary. Annuily increases are noL

based on cost of living or oLher similar Faclors. For Core annuities, decreases may be apptied on[y lo previously

granled inc¡eases. By [aw, Core annuilies cannot be reduced lo an amoun[ betow lhe originat, guaranLeed amount

(the "Ftoor") set al reLirement. The Core and Vaii¿ble annuily adjuslmen[s granled during recent yeêrs ðre ês

fo[[ows:

Year
¿o0t
2008
2009
201 0
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

Core Fund Adjustment Variable Fund Adjustment
TT

6.6
(2.1)
(1.3)
(1.2)
(7.0)
(e.6)

4.7
2.9
0.5

aì

(42)
22
11

(7)

9

25
2
(s)

3. Contributions

Required conLributions are determined by an annuaI actuarialvaluation in accordance with Chapier 40 oF Lhe

Wisconsin Statutes. The employee required con[ribution is one-hatF oF lhe ac[uaria[[y determined con[ribulion rale

For generaI category employees, inctuding leachers, and Executives and Etected OFFicials. Starting on January '1,

2016, the Execulives and Elecled OFFiciats ca[egory was merged inlo the CeneraI Emptoyee Category. Required

contributions For proleclive emptoyees are the same rale as generatemployees. Emptoyers are required to

conLribute the remained oF lhe actuarialty delermined contribution rale. The employer may not pay the emptoyee

required contribulion unless provided tor by an existing cotlective bargaining agreemenl.

During the reporling period ending December 31,2016, the WRS recognized S531,346 in contributions From [he

County.

Conlribution ra[es For the reporLing period are:

Employee category Employee Employer

T e ne rð f0ncfúdiñOLea che rs)

Prolective wiLh SociaI SecuritY
Protective wìthoul SociaI Security

6.6%
6.60/o

6.6%

6.6%
9.4Vo

13.2o/o

4. pension Liabitities, Pension Expense, and DeFerred Outflows oF Resources and Deferred lnFlows oF Resources

Related !o Pensions

At Decembe r 3i ,2017, the County reporled a tiabitity (asset) oF $458,620 tor its proporliona[e share oF lhe net

pension tiabitity (asset). The neL pension tiabitity (assel) wðs measuTed as of December 31 ,2016, and lhe lotal

pension tiabitity used to calcutate the neL pension tiabitity (asset) was deLermined by an actuarialvatua[ion as oF

December 31 ,2015 rotted Forward [o Decembe r 31 ,2016. No maleriaI changes in assumplions or benetit lerms

occurred between the actuariatvaluation date and Lhe measuremenl date. The Counly's proporlion of the nel

pension tiabitity (asset) was based on the Counly's share of con[ributions lo the pension plan retative lo the

contributions oF att parLicipating employers. Al Decembe r 31 ,2016, the Counly's proporlion was 0'055641 62%,

which was a decrease oF 0.00020022o/o From ils proportion measured as of December 31 , 2015.
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For fhe year ended December 31,2017, lhe Counly recognized pension expense of $l,l 90,984.

At December 31 ,2017, Lhe Counly reporled deFerred ouLFlows oF resources and deFerred inflows of resources
related Lo pensions From Lhe fo[[owing souTces:

Deferred outflows
of Resources

Deferred lnfloM,s

of Resources
Ditterences between expected and actuaI experience
Net diFferences between projected and actual

earnings on pension plan inveslments
Changes in assumptions
Changes in proportion and ditterences belween

empI oyer co ntribulions a nd pro po rtio na le sha re
of conlributions

Employer conlributions subsequent lo the
measuremenl dale

Total

5 174,872 5 1,44¿,3¿U

2,282,864
479,505

34,271

s66,909
3,s38,421 S 1,44¿,3¿O

S566,909 reported as deFerred oulFlows relaled to pension resu[[ing trom the County's conlributions subsequenl
to Lhe measurement date wi[[ be recognized as a reduction of lhe net pension tiabitity (assel) in lhe year ended
December 31 ,2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outFlows of resources and deFerred inFlows oF resources
relaled lo pension wi[[ be recognized in pension expense as Fotlows:

Year Ended

December 31, Expense

5

-211-
2018
2019
2020
2021
Tolat

619,054
619,054
424,963

(134,73s)
856

5

5 1,529,192
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5. AcLuarialAssumpLions

The lolaI pension tiabitity in [he December 31, 2016, actuariatvatuation was determined using the Following

actu¿riaIassumpLions, applied Lo a[[ periods included in the measuremenL:

ActuariaI vaI uation dale:
Measurement dale of ne[ pension tiabitity (assei):

ActuariaI cosl method:
Asset vaI ualion melhod:
Long-term expected rate oF relurn:
Discounl rate:
Salary increases:

lnttalion
Seniorily/Merit

Morlality
Post- retirement adjustments*

current Asset
Allocat¡on %

December 31, 201 5

December 31,2016
EnLry Age
Fair Value
7.2o/o

7.ZYo

3.2o/o

0.2o/o - 5.60/o

Wisconsin 2012 Mortatity Tabte
2.1Yo

* No post-retirement odjustment is guaranteed. Actual adjustments are bosed on recognized investment return,

octuorial experience ond other foctors. 2.1% is the ossumed onnuol odiustment bosed on the investment return

assumption ond the post-retirement dìscount rote.

Ac[uariaI assumplions are based upon an experience study conduc[ed in 2015 using experience From 2012 -2014.

The fofal pension tiabitity tor December 31,2016 is based upon a rollForward of the tiabitity calcula[ed From the

December 31, 2015 ac[uariaI valualion.

Long-term Expected Return on Plan Assets. The [ong-lerm expected rale oF return on pension ptan inves[menls

was delermined using a buitding-btock meLhod in which best-estimate rðnges oF expected future reaI ra[es of

relurn (expected relurns, net of pension plan inveslmenI expense and inflalion) are developed tor each major

asset class. These ranges are combined lo produce Lhe long-Lerm expecled rate oF return by weighting the

expected tuture reaI rales oF return by the larget asset atlocalion percentage and by adding expected inflalion'

The targel a[[ocalion and besL eslimates of arilhmetic real rates oF relurn For each major asset class are

summarized in lhe Foltowing tabte:

Destinat¡on
Target Asset
Allocation %

Long-term
Expected Nominal
Rate of Return %

Long-term
Expected Real

Rate of Return %

Core Fund Asset C[ass
Ctobatequities
Fixed income
lnFlation sensitive ðssets
ReaI eslate
Privale equity/debt
MuI ti-assel
TolaI Core Fund

Variable Fund Asset Class

50Yo

24.5o/o

15.5%o

8%
Bo/o

4Yo

110o/o

4SYo

37o/o

20Yo

7%

4%
l2OYo

8.3Yo

4.2%
4.3Yo

6.5o/o

9.4o/o

6.6%
7.4Yo

5.4o/o

1.4%
1.5%o

3.6o/o

6.5o/o

3.7Yo

4.5o/o

4.7o/o

5.6%
SYo

U.S. equiLies TOYo 70% 7.6Yo

lnternational equilies 30Yo 30% 8.5%

TotatVariableFund 100% 100% 7.9Yo

New England Pension Consul tanls Long Term US CPI (lnFtation) Forecast: 2.75%

Asse! Atlocations are managed within eslabtished ranges, target percenlages may ditFer From

acLuaI monthty a[ [ocations
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Single Discount Rate. A single discount r¿te oF 7.20o/o was used Lo measure the total pension tiability. This single

discount raLe was based on the expecled ra[e oF reLurn on pension ptan inveslmenls oF 7.20% and a long-lerm
bond rate of 3.78o/o. Because oF the unique structure oF WRS, Lhe7.20o/o expected rale oF relurn implies that a

dividend oF approximatety 2.'lolo wiltalways be paid. For purposes of lhe single discounI rate, iL was assumed thaL

the dividend would always be paid. The projecLion of cash Ftows used to delermine lhis singte discounl ra[e

assumed thaI plan members contributions wit[ be made at the current contribution rate and that employer
conlribulions wi[[ be made at rates equaI to the diFFerence between acluaria[[y de[ermined contribution rates and

lhe member raLe. Based on lhese assumplions, the pension plan's Fiduciary net posilion was projecled lo be

available [o make at[ projecled Fulure beneFit paymenls (including expecled dividends) oF currenl ptan members.

Therefore, the [ong-term expected rate of relurn on pension plan inves[ments was apptied to a[[ periods of
projected benetil paymenls to determine Lhe Lo[aI pension tiabitity.

Sensitivity oF the County's proportionate share of the net pension tiabitity (asset) to changes in the discount
rate. The following presents lhe County's proporlionale share oF lhe net pension tiabitity (asset) calcutated using

lhe discount rale oF 7.2 percenL, as weltas whal the County's proporLionaLe share of Lhe net pension tiabitity (asset)

would be iF it were catcutaled using ¿ discount rate that is '1-percenlage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-percenlage-
poinl higher (8.20 percent) than the currenL rate:

1% Decrease to
Discount Rate

(6.20%l

Current
Discount Rate

(7.20%)

1% lncrease to
Discount Rate

(8.20%,

Coun[y's proportionale share ot
the nel pension tiabitity (assel) s 6,033,437 S 4s8,620 S Q,834,242)

Pension plan Fiduciary net position. Detailed inFormation abouL the pension plan's tiduciary net posi[ion is

available in separatety issued Financiatstatements avaitabte at http://etF.wi.gov/pubtications/caFr.htm.

6. Payables to the Pension Plan

At December 31,2017, the Counly reported a payabte of $1 1 4,625 tor the outslanding amount oF conLribulions Lo

fhe pension plan for the year ended December 31 ,2017 .

G. FUND EQUITY

Nonspendable Fund Balance

ln the tund tinanciatslalemenls, porlions oF the governmenLaI tund batances ðre amounls lhal cannot be spent
because they are either 1) not in spendable torm or 2) tegatty or conlracluatty required to be maintained intact. At
December 31 ,2017, nonspendable tund balance wðs ês Fotlows:

GeneraI Fund
No nspenda bI e

Delinquent taxes
lnvenlories and prepaid items

TolaI CeneraI Fund nonspendable tund balance

Special Revenue Fund
Nonspendable

Pubtic heat[h
Prepaid items

s 769,076
506,455

1,275,531

510

s 1,276,041TotaI nonspendable Fund batance
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ResLricLed Fund Batance

ln the tund FinanciaI sla[emenls, portions oF governmental tund balances are no[ available tor appropriation or are

tegatty resLricled tor use For a speciFic purpose. AL December 31,2017, reslricLed Fund balance wâs as Fotlows:

Speciat Revenue Funds
Restricted ior

Housing rehabitilalion 5 148,225

Community devetopment loan 86,974

Economic developmenl 609,038

Lenzer tlust 2,848
Debl Service Fund

Reslricled for
Debt service 4,232

TolaI Restric[ed Fund Batance s 8s1,317

Committed Fund Balance

ln lhe fund Financialstalemenls, porlions oF governmenL tund batances are commilted by County Board action. At

December 31,2017, CeneraI Fund balance was commitled as tottows:

SpeciaI Revenue Fund
Commilled tor

County roads and bridges 5 2,014,235

Assigned Fund Batance
portions of governmenlaI tund batances have been assigned to represenI tenlalive mênagement plans thal are subject

Lo change. Al December 31,2017, Fund batance was assigned as toltows:

GeneraI Fund
Capitat improvement projects
Computer and otFice equipment reptacement
Foreslry recreation
ForesLry preservation
Forestry Iand purchase
Sick leave
Mainlenance projecls
Subsequenl years budget

SublotaI

Special Revenue Funds
Pubtic satety

Jait
Dog Iicenses
Fa irg rounds

SubtolaI

s 594,614
14B,5ss
100,000

98,286
169,916
150,000
100,000

1,033,200
2,394,571

148,470
1,000

21,031
1 /0,501

s 2,56s,072TolaI
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Minimum General Fund Balance Poticy

The CounLy has also adopled a minimum Fund ba[ance poticy oF 25o/o of subsequenl year budge[ed expenditures for lhe

Ceneral Fund. The minimum Fund batance is maintained For cash F[ow and working capiLal purposes. The minimum Fund

batance amount is catculated as toltows:

Budge[ed 2018 Ceneral Fund expendilures
Minimum Fund balance %

Mìnimum tund balance ðmoun[

C overnmenLa I activities
Reslricted For

Housing reha biI itation
Community development t oan
Economic development
Lenzer trust

5 9,262,739
(x) ?5"/"

5 2,31s,68s

The Counfy's unassigned Ceneral Fund balance of 55,624,692 is above lhe minimum Fund balance amount'

Restricted Net Position
ln the government-wide tinanciaI s[atements, por[ions oF governmentaI ac[ivi[ies neI position are legalty restricled For

use tor a speciFic purpose. At Decembe r 31 ,2017, restricled nel posiLion was as Fo[[ows:

s 5,253,051
183,402

1,800,834
2,848

s 7,240,135

NOTE 4: OTHER ¡NFORMATION

A. RISK MANAGEMENT

The County is exposed to various risks of loss reta[ed to lorLs; theFl ot, damage Lo and destruclion oF assets; errors and

omissions; and n¿turaIdisaslers tor which the governmenl carries commerciaI insurance. The Counly compte[es an

annuaI review oF its insurance coveTage lo ensure adequate coveTêge. A descrip[ion of the Coun[y's risk managemenl

programs is presented below:

HeatLh SelF-lnsurance Fund

Counly employees, reLirees and employee dependenLs are etigibte For medicaI beneFils From a health se[F-insurance

Fund. Funding is provided by charges to County departments, emptoyees and reLirees. The program is supplemented by

sLop loss proteclion, which timits [he CounLy's annual tiabitity. Fund expenses consist of payments to a third-parly

adminis[rator For medicaI ctaims, s[op loss insurance premiums and adminislralive fees. On December 3'l , 2017, the

tund had a balance oF $982,1 04.

The claims tiabitity oF $637,868 reporled in [he tund at December 31,2017 is based on the requirements of CASB

Slatement No. 10, which requires [hai a tiabitity For ctaims be reported iF inFormalion prior to the issuance of lhe

FinancialslaLements indicates that it is probabte that a tiabitity has been incurred at lhe daLe of lhe Financi¿[sLalements

and lhe amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the Fund's ctaims tiabitity amounl are as Foltows:

Liability
January 1

current Year
Cla¡ms and
Changes in
Est¡mates

160-3¡6-r
2,022,919

claims
Payments

Liaþility
December 31

(, 511,7 66
554,914

s 2,477,263
2,066,067

637,868
511,7 66

s2017
2016

44



Langlade County, Wisconsin
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

B. CONTINGENCIES

The Counly participates in a number oF federaI and state assisted granL programs. These progrôms are subject [o

program compliance audits by the granlors or [heir representa[ives. An audil under lhe Uniform Cuidance and lhe Áudil

State Single Cuidelines has been conducLed but tinat acceptance is still pending. Accordingly, the Counly's compliance

with appticable granL requiremenls wilt be esLablished al some Future date. The amount, iF any, of expenditures which

may be disattowed by the gran[ing agencies cannot be determined at [his time allhough the County expecls such

amounts, iF any, to be immaterial.

From time Lo lime, Lhe Coun[y is party lo other various pending claims and [ega[ proceedings. Atthough Lhe ou[come oF

such maLters cannot be Forecasl wilh certain[y, il is the opinion of managemen[ and tegaI counsel that lhe tiketihood is

remote lhat any such claims or proceedings witt have a materiaI adverse eFFecl on [he County's financiaI posilion or

results of operaLions.

c. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The County issued 53,500,000 generalobtigation noles on March B, 2018 Lo be used [o Finance projects listed in the

Coun[y's capilaI improvement ptan, inctuding tand acquisiLion, records mônagemenL syslem projecls, equipmenL, and

improvementstoCounlybuitdings. Thenolesmaturein20lgLhrough2024,andbearin[eres[oF3Yolo4o/o.

D. UPCOMING ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

ln January 2017, the CASB issued Slatemenl No. 84, Fiduciory Activities. The StaLement estabtishes crileria tor

identitying tiduciary activities and addresses financiaI reporling For lhese acLivities. This slalement is eFteclive For

reporting periods beginning atler June 15,2018. The CounLy is currenlty evalualing lhe impact this slandard wi[[ have

on the tinancials[atemenls when adopted.

ln June 20'17, the CASB issued StaLement No. 87, Leoses. The Slalemenl estabtishes a single model tor lease accounling

based on lhe principte lhal leases are Financings oF lhe righl [o use an underlying assel. This s[ð[emenl is eFFeclive For

reporting periods beginning aFter December 15, 2019. The Counly is currenlly evaluating the impact lhis sland¿rd wi[[

have on the FinanciatstaLements when adopled.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY IASSET]

WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM

LAST 1.0 FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal
Year Endinq

Proportion of
the Net Pens¡on

Proportionate
Share ofthe
Net Pension

Liability (nsset)

Covered-Employee
Payroll

(plan year)

Proportionate
share of the Net
Pension Liability

(Asset) as a

Percentage of
covered Payroll

19.03Yo

12.32o/o

6.03o/o

Plan Fiduciary
Net Posit¡on as a
Percentage of the

Total Pension
Liability ßsset)

102.7 4o/o

98.20Yo

99.12Yo

Liability (Asset)

1

213
213

213

5

6

7

l1
l1
l1

1

0.05709097Yo S

0.055841 84%

0.055641620/o

(1,402,310) 5

907,419
458,620

7,367,284
7,364,261
7,602,227

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM

LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS

F¡scal
Year Ending

contractually
Required

contf¡buti0ns

contr¡butions ¡n

Relation t0 the
contractually

Required
contributions

contribut¡0n
Defic¡ency

covered-Employee
Payroll

(fiscalyear)

7,364,261
7,602,227
7,953,009

contributi0ns
as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee

Payroll

7.23Io
6.99Yo

7.13Yo

s((5

6

7

1 l1
l1
l1

2/3
213

213

532,7 44

531,346
566,909

532,7 44 5

531,346
566,909

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

There were no changes oF benetit Lerms or assumptions tor any par[icipating emptoyer in the WRS.

The amoun[s reported For each Fiscalyear were delermined as oF the catendar year-end thaI occurred wilhin lhe prior Fiscal

year. Ihe County is required to presenl the last ten FiscaI years oF daLa; however accounling standards attow the

presentation oF as many years as are availabte until ten tiscatyears are presenled.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
GENERAL FUND

DETAILED COMPARISON OF BUDGETED AND ACTUAL REVENUES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I., 20I.6

Budget

Variance
Final Budget -

P0sitive 20L6
Actual0riginal

5 s,394,303
80,000
18,000

1,600,000
250,000

5 s,394,303
95,210
18,893

1,658,022
229,858

7,396,286

Final Actual

Taxes
CeneraI properly
Fores! crop
Payment in lieu of taxes
County sates tax
lnterest on laxes
To[aI laxes

ln lergovern menta I

State
SLale shared taxes
Tax exempL computer aid

S eve ra nce/yie [d/wi th d rawa I

Circuil cour[
Olher staLe payments

Cuardian ad [item
ln[erpreter fees
Victim wilness progrðm
Land inFormation
SheritF departmenl
TribaI enForcement grant
OJA grant
Emergency government
Chitd Support
TrðnsporLation
Veterans service
Snowmobile/ATV [raiI maintenance
Lake pro[ection
UW EXTenSion

Wisconsin Fund

Forestry
L¿nd conservation

Tota I intergovernmen [al

Licenses and permits
Licenses

Marriage license
OccupationaI drivers [icense

Permits
Zoning
Non-melatlic mine permit
Farmtand preservation
Land record tees

Tota[ licenses and permits

Fines and Forteils
County ordinance torteitures
State Fines and ForFeitures

TotaI Fines ¿nd torFeils

S s,:s+,¡o¡
80,000
18,000

1,600,000

5 4,963,243
69,791
18,589

1,645,434
203,322

5

250 000

15,210
893

58,022
(20,142)

7,342,303 37 303 53 983 6,900 ,379

22,300
700

12,000
123,743

19,060
18,800

723,222
6,000

20,000
52,275

723,222
6,000

20,000
52,275

283,392
22,300

700
'12,000

123,7 43
19,060
18,800

724,091
11,843

6,772
52,275

287,893
23,525

1,361
13,956
73,285
16,450
22,530

2,17 4
46,926

362,840
69,578
11,228

335,579
24,219

869
5,843

(13,228)

4,501
1,225

661
1,956

(so,4s8)
(2,610)

3,730
2,17 4

(2,870)
(3,7s8)
1,838
9,'103

(2s,8e 1)

(s,7 49)
(s,0e8)
(1,e43)

724,957
10,318
20,651
52,275
25,235
24,151

809
'r5,504

34,412
16,707
48,982
15,690
49,522

355,338
68,844
12,619

269,556
27,517

2,226
1,073

1 10,683
166,470

49,796
366,598

67,740
2,125

259,995
50,1 10

5,7 49
10,000

110,541
186,378

49,796
366,598

67,740
2,125

33s,579
50,'t 10

5,7 49
10,000

110,541
186,378

4,902
108,598
156,069 (30 ,30e)

2 107 2,466,108 2 356 094 (1 10,014) 2,053,539

2,100
40

2,100
40

1,860
60

(240)
20

81,980 (1 1,360)

1,940

91,979
12,545

2,600
109,064

76,900
1 1,500

76,900
11,500

65,385
12,415

10

(11,s1s)
915

10

{ss0)2,800 2,800 2 250
9 3 340 93 340

61,500 61,500
17,000

60,086
20 097

(1 ,414)
3,097

55,356
26,35017 000

778 500
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
GENERAL FUND
DETAILED COMPARISON OF BUDGETED AND ACTUAL REVENUES
FOR THE YEAR ENT]ED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I., 20I.6

Budget

Variance
Final Budget -

P0sitive
(Negative)

2016
Actual0riginal Final Actual

Pubtic charges For services
Register of deeds tees
ReaI eslate Lranster tee
Register oF deeds [and modernization
Circuit court tees and costs
Cuardian ad [item tees
MediaLion tees
Register in probate Fees

Conservation Fees

County clerk
P[at book sates
District attorney
Sale of maps
Coroner
lnformation services
SheriFF Fees

Airport
Chitd supporl
Forest crop slumpðge
M isce[[a neous ForesEry

Park Fees

Fairs, exhibits and cetebrations
PhoLocopies
Agricutture
TotaI public charges For

services

lntergovernmentaI charges For services
Probation and parote hotds
Prisoner housing
TotaI inlergovernmenlal

charges tor services

lnterdepar[menlaI charges For services
lndirecl charges
lnsurance premiums
CSA revenues
TotaI inlerdepartmenlal

charges For services

Misce[[aneous
lnleresl on investments
Agriculture research staLion
Sate of County property
Protit on tax deed sales
Rent
Donations
Other
TotaI miscetlaneous

Tolal revenues

1'14,000
26,100
25,000
73,100

700
2,000
s,500

200
600

25,000
73,100

700
2,000
5,s00

200
600

300
s00

7,000
2,s00

94,500
29,000

4,500
1,830,000

19,006
123,000

300
s00

7,000
2,500

94,500
29,000

4,500
1,830,000

94,090
123,000

56,060
1,625 4 627

1,421
(3,77 4)

(s1e)
(420)
(s26)

290
409

4,113
60

2,961
378

1,328
13,629
(2,3ee)

(134)
(20s,1s0)

7,219
26,029

3,000
1 1,988

3,002 2 364

'140,100

56,060

159,793

26,421
69,326

181

1,580
4,97 4

490
1,009
4,113

360
3,461
7,378
3,828

108,129
26,601

4,366
1,624,850

101,309
149,029

3,000
68,048

19,693 122,588
32,294
3s,037
73,391

1,867
1,900
7,062

85't
1,023
8,127

435
2,434
7,563
2,930

95,789
23,309

4,992
1,859,546

19,479
144,441

66,245
6251

2,415,191 2,490,275 2,372,873 (117,402) 2,513,667

16,300
48,600

16,300
152,822

13,641
277,090

(2,6se)
124,268

11,447
36,111

64 900 169 122 290,731 121,609 47,558

242,170
175,000

279,620
175,000

2,500

286,414
189,097

6,794
14,097

335,1 05
'195,965

3,1955002 3 839 3391

419,670 457,120 479 3s0 22,230 534 265

40,600
12,000

3,000
'15,000

94,257
'1,500

40,600
'12,000

3,000
15,000
94,257

1,612

139,351
24,698

4,549
152,248
117,089

9,s80
14,201

98,7 51

12,698
1,549

137,248
22,832

7,968
14,201

s3,230
23,723
20,564
54,844
97,098
41,417

952
166,357 166,469 461 716 295,247 291 828

s 12.687.393 5 13.263.237 s 13 s19 213
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Langlade County, Wisconsin

GENERAL FUND

DETAILED COMPARISON OF BUDGETED ANI] ACTUAL EXPENDITURES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED I]ECEMBER 3L,2OL7

WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,, 2016

Budget

variance
Final Budget -

Positive
Ori nal F¡NAI Actual

2076
Actual

CeneraI governmenI
CounLy board
Counly cterk
County Lreasurer
Coroner
Register of deeds
Human resources
lnsurance

Property and tiabitity
Workers' compensalion

Circuit Cour[
DisLrict ALtorney
CorporaEion counseI
Finance deparlment
lntormation systems
MainLenance

Courthouse
Resource centel
Shop

ArchilecLuraI tees
Olher generaI government
Contingency
TotaI generaI govetnment

Pubtic saFety

SheritF
Jait
MainLenance
Emergency governmenl
TotaI public safety

Public works
Airpor!

Health and human services
North CentraI Health Care

Famity Care
Maintenance
Chitd support
ADRC
Iransportation
Veteran's service otFicer
AvaiI
TotaI health and human services

$ 123,870 $

17 5,249
145,900

65,065
205,540
102;82

70,000
209,850
627,079
157,269
211,846
429,572
227,080

127,499
108,237
261,631

1,000
1 10,351

125,929 s
195,106
145,900

75,065
211,195
102,382

152,845 s
143,532
144,913

60,020
204,257

79,003

66,199
226,640
611,430
156,249
214,493
396,836
270,445

130,168
92,7 66

234,703

131,281

(26,e16) s
51 ,57 4

987
15,045

6,938
23,379

3,801
(16,790)
35,649

1,020
(2,647)

42,911
10,343

135,7 14
179,961
140,904

60,947
294,792
104,976

65,77 4

207,260
640,141
151,632
208,3s4
417,085
263,482

133,221
107,727
227,271

149,353

2 0s.999

70,000
209,8s0
647,079
157,269
211,846
439,7 47

280,788

127,499
108,237
261,631

1,000
185,351
277,046

3,832,920
1 967

(2,66e)
1 5,47 1

26,928
1,000

54,070
7 s.0792

?q 65.419 3,317,747 15 173 3,488,s94

103 8

4,543,682 4 774 326

2,691,672
1 ,97 4,181

242,524
76 992

4 985 369

155,846 '138,s30

2,57 9,470
1 ,614,661

245,739

1s5.846

2,703,066
1,718,883

245,739
106,638

11,394
(2ss,2e8)

3,215
29,646

(211,0431

17 Jtb

19,529
9,822

1 ,716
33,374

1

2,570,003
1 ,597 ,7 60

238,421
1 10,953

4 517 137

140 369

325,123
259,523
158,641
429,797
1 15,070

81,863
117,561

15,000

298,483
259,523
160,269
451,560
115,070

86,7 40
158,810

3s,000
'1,565,455

298,483
259,523
160,269
454,910
1 15,070

86,7 40

175,731
3s.000

298,483
259,s23
140,7 40
445,088
't'15,070

85,024
142,357

34,999
1, l,
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
GENERAL FUND

DETAILED COMPARISON OF BUDGETED AND ACTUAL EXPENDITURES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB ER 31. 201"6

Budget

Variance
Final Budget -

Positive
inal Actual (Nega tive)

2076
Actual

Cut[ure and recreation
Parks
Library
Agricutlure agenls
TotaI cutture and recrealion

Conservalion and devetopment
Land records and regulations
Land conservation
Forestry department
Economic devetopment
RegionaI planning commission
To[aIconservation and

deve[opment

CapiLatoutlay
lntormaLion services
CeneraI public buitdings
Health cenLer

CapitaI improvements
SheriFt

Jait
Airport
O[her
TotaI capitaI outlay

TotaI expenditures

93,260 2,039,393

0 na

467,923
320,557

580,680
320,557

(2,127)
(1,486)

68,199

491,976

317,184

199 742 257 084

582,807
322,043
188,88s

1,093,735 64,586 ooa ??7
JJ9,JJI

189 177

988222 158 321

678,842
248,628
57 6,161

75,000
14,629

889,365
251,628
808,771

75,000
14.629

802,053
212,037
808,597

75,000
14,629

87,312
39,591

174

567,769
226,829
596,966

75,000
15,056

1,5 912.3161, 127 077 1,481,620

339 000

4,921
108,897

59,525
32,078

396,369 4 921

12,266
391,448 55,712

s0,000
19,955
44,176

23,089
109,788

59,525
19,812

(19,9ss)

5,824

(1 8,168)
(8e1)

16,498
34,920

5,960
285,239
261,855

339 000 651 790

ll2Jso,884_ s 14.198.322

281,266

_5J3.250247-

370,524

s 948.07s !2J99.919-

660 184
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF DECEMBER 3].. 20].6

Special Revenue

Jail
PublicHealth Assessment

Jail
Dog ticense commissary

Community
Development

Loan

ASSETS

Cash and invesLments
Receivabtes

Taxes
Accounts
Loans, nel

Due Êrom other governmenLs

lnvenLories and prepaid iLems

Totat assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF

RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
Liabitities

Accounts payable

Accrued and other current liabitities
Due to other Funds

SpecialdeposiLs
Unearned revenues

Tolat tiabitities

Io[aI Fund balances

Totat tiabilities, deterred inttows
oF resources and tund batances

5 2,277 5 qe,gtg S 9,317 5 106,186 5 86,974

340,545
9,7 56 979 152 1,763

96,428
19,7 15

5'10

s 372.803 s 49,9s8 ( q¿Ãq 3 107.949 S 183,402

s 6,606
12,228

2,478
0.946

5 r,zs: 5 e,¿e s 5 a,l e+ 5

32,258 1,253 8 469 I 184

Deterred intlows oF resources
Properly taxes levied tor subsequent year

Loans receivabte

340,545

Iotatdeterred inflows oF resources 340,545

Fund batances
Nonspendabte
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

510

(s10)

.428

96 428

86,97 4

48,705 1,000 99,7 65

48,705 1,000 99 765 974

l_322,803_ s 49.958 s 9,469 s 107,949 s 183.402
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Special Revenue (con t¡nued)
capital
Projects Totals

Economic
Devel0pment Fairgrounds

Lenzer
Trust

cap¡tal
lmprovements Debt service 2017 20t6

5 oog,o¡a 5 :z,s6g 5 2,848 $ s 4,232 s

635,234

902,420 5 Sqg,üq

1,191,796

33,606
460

1,009,385
13,1 10

1,288,224
19,715

510

1,049,065
34,578

1,580,755
24,302

665

0.834 s 66.635 s 2,848 l_63e.46é_ s 3.233.364 s 3,238,979s

( 5 4,479 5 $5$

642,835

28,991
12,228

642,83s
2,478

18,465

'18,531

13,366
20,277

$

7 519 13,81 8

11 998 642,835 704 997 65,992

33,606 635,234 1,009,385
1,288,224

2,297,609

1,049,065
1,580,755191 796

191 79

609,038

33 606 635,234 2,629,820

2,848 4,232
510

703,O92
170,501

(643,34s)

665
403,227
139,940

166s)
21,031

(642,83s)

609,038 21.031 4,232 230,758 s43.1672,848 (o42.835)

l_18!0,83,L s 66.635 -$ 284.9- l_63e.466_ s 3.233.364 s 3.238.979s
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7
WITH SUMMARIZEI] FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I., 2016

Special Revenue

Ja¡l
PublicHealth Assessment

Ja¡l
Dog License Commissary

Community
Development

Loan
REVENUES

Taxes
lntergovern mental
Licenses and permits
Public charges tor services
lnLergovernmentaI charges tor services
Misce[[aneous

$ 3s8,e2s
7 5,799

s( (

10,105
14,038

TotaI revenues 481 BBO 14,038

EXPENDITURES
Current

CeneraI government
Pubtic saFety
HeatLh and human services
Cut[ure and recreation
Conservalion and development

Debt service
PrincipaI
lnLeres[ and FiscaI charges

Capitatoutlay

8,023
475,867

IotaI expenditures 47 5,867 8,023

Excess of revenues over (under) expendilures 6,01 3 6,015

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

TransFers in
Transters out (6,013)

TotaI other Financing sources (uses) (6,013)

Ne! change in tund batances 6,015

42,690Fund balances -January 1

Fund balances - December 31 s 48 705 _å____L000_ l_99,76s_ s 86.974

42,401
191

4,564

56,458

14,271 15,772

10,105 70,729 15,772

10,105
67,7.14

10 '105 67 ,214

3,515 15 772

3,515 15,772

1,000 96 250 71 202

s
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special Revenue (continued)
capital
Projects Totals

Economic
Development Fairgrounds

Lenzer
Trust

capital
lmprovements Debtservice 20t7 2016

Þ S 37,606 S s 1,049,06s
806,499

10,105
145,549

191

5 1,073,947
79,395

5,656
166,682

2,581
31 9,88s

$ 5 osz,s¡¿
730,700

391,454

32,652_

10,654 436 715

391,454 80,912 730,700 652 534 2,448,124 1,648,146

91,128
169,356

10,105
7 5,237

47 5,867
169,356

91,128

5,656
79,194

515,556
92,300

204,287

1,373,535

622,455
30,079

622,455
30,079

'1,373,535

599,894
49,217

91 128 69 356 1 373 535

642,83s)

652,534 2,847,762

(399,638)

1,546,104

300 326 ß8,444) 102,042

93,242 93,242
(6,013)

25,558
(227,3s1)

3 2429 87,229

300,326 4,798

16,233

(642,83s) (312,409)

543,167

(201,7e3)

(ee,7s1)

642,91871 2 2,848 4.232

s 609.038 s 21.031 s 2.848 l_1642.83s1 s 4.232 s 230.758 s 543.167
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ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
FOR BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Schenc¡Ð
ADVISORY I TAX I ASSURANCÊ

lndependent auditors'report on internal control over financial reporting and on
compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial statements
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Counly Board

Langlade County, Wisconsin

We have audited, in accordance with lhe audiling slandards generatly accepted in lhe Uniled States of America and lhe
standards applicable to FinanciaI audiLs conlained in Government Auditing Standords issued by the Comptro[[er CeneraI
oF lhe United States, the tinanciatslatements of Lhe governmentaI aclivilies, business-lype activilies, each major tund,
and the aggregale remaining Fund inFormation oF Langtade CounLy, Wisconsin (the "Coun[y") as oF and For lhe year
ended December 31 ,2017, and the related no[es lo lhe FinanciaI s[atemenLs, which cotteclively comprise the Counly's
b¿sic Financiatslalements, and have issued our reporl [hereon which inctudes an emphasis oF malter paragraph as

indicafed on page 2 dated SepLember 28,2018.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

ln planning and performing our audiL oF the Financialslatemen[s, we considered Lhe County's internaI conLro[ over
FinanciaI reporting (internaI contro[) lo delermine the ¿udiL procedures thal ¿re appropriaLe in lhe circumstances For

the purpose oF expressing our opinions on the tinanciatsLalements, bul nol For lhe purpose oF expressing an opinion
on the eFFectiveness oF lhe Counly's inlernaI controt. Accordingty, we do not express an opinion on [he eFFecliveness oF

the CounLy's inLernaI con[ro[.

A deticiency in internaI conlrol exists when lhe design or operation of a conlrol does nol atlow managemenl or
emptoyees, in lhe normaI course of pertorming their assigned Funclions, to prevent, or delec[ and correcL,

misslalements on a limety basis. A materiatweakness is a deticiency, oT a combinalion of deticiencies, in internaIcontrol
such that there is a reasonable possibility lhal a materiaI misstalemenL oF Lhe Counly's FinanciaIsLaLemenls wit[ nol be
preven[ed, or detected and correcled on a limely basis. A signiticanl deFiciency is a deFiciency, or a combinalion ot
deFiciencies, in inlernalconlroI that is less severe Lhan a maleriatweakness, yet important enough to meriL aLLention by

ihose charged with governance.

Our consideralion oF inlernaI controlwas tor the [imiled purpose described in the firsL paragraph oF this section and
was noL designed to identiFy at[ deFiciencies in inlernaI conlroI thal might be materiatweaknesses or signiFicanl
deFiciencies and lheretore, materialweaknesses or signiFicanl deFiciencies may exist that were not identiFied. Civen

these [imilations, during our audit we did not identiFy any deFiciencies in inlernaI conlrol that we consider to be

maleriatweaknesses. We did identiFy cerlain deticiencies in internaI conlro[, described in the accompanying schedute oF

Findings and questioned cos[s as items 2017-001 and 2017-002 that we consider lo be signiFicanl deFiciencies.

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

As parl oF obtaining reasonabte assurance abouL whether the Counly's tinancial statemenls are Free trom materiaI
misslalement, we pertormed tesLs of iLs compliance with certain provisions of [aws, regulalions, contTacls, and grant
agTeements, noncomptiance with which coutd have a direcl and maleriaI eFFecl on the determina[ion of tinanciaI
slatemenL amounls. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objeclive of our
audil, and accordingty, we do nol express such an opinion. The resulls of our lests disclosed no instances oF

noncomptiance or oLher mêl[ers that are required lo be reported under Covernment Auditìng Stondards.

schencksc.com

khenckSC
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COUNTY RESPONSE TO FINDINGS

The County's response to the Findings identitied in our audil is described in lhe accompanying schedule of tindings and

ques[ioned cos[s. The County's response wôs no[ subjecled lo lhe audiEing procedures apptied in Lhe audit oF the

tinanciatstalements and accordingty, we express no opinion on iL.

PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

The purpose of this report is solety Lo describe the scope of our Les[ing of internal conLrol and compliance and the

results oF that Les[ing, and nol to provide an opinion on the etfecliveness oF Coun[y's internal conlrol or on compliance

This reporf is an integrat parl of an audit pertormed in accordance with Government Auditing Standardsin considering

lhe County's internaI control and on compliance. Accordingty, Lhis communication is nol suilable For any other purpose.

/áàu
Certitied Public Accoun[anls

Creen Bay, Wisconsin

Sepfember 28,2018
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FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS



Schenc¡D
ADVISORY I TAX I ASSURANCE

lndependent auditors' report on compliance for each major federal and state
pr0gram and on internal control over compliance required by the Uniform
Guidance and the State Single Audit Guidelines

To the Counly Board

Langlade Counly, Wisconsin

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERALAND STATE PROGRAM

We have audiLed Langlade CounLy, Wisconsin's (the "County's") compliance wilh the types of compliance requiremen[s

described in the U.5. Office of Monogement ond Budget (oMB) Complionce Supplement and the Sfale Srn gle Audit

Guidelinesissued by the Wisconsin Department of AdminisLralion lhat coutd have a direct and materialeFFect on each oF

the County's major tederal and state progrêms tor lhe year ended December 31 ,2017. The Coun[y's major Federal and

slate programs are identiFied in lhe summary oF auditors' resulls section oF Lhe accompanying schedule oF tindings and

queslioned cosls.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBI LITY

Managemen[ is responsibte for comptiance wilh lhe requiremenls of tederat and sta[e sta[utes, regulalions, and the

lerms and condilions oF its tederaI and state awards appticable to its Federaland slate programs.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibitity is [o express an opinion on comptiance tor each of [he County's major tederal and slate programs

based on our audit oF the types of compliance requiremenls reFerred Lo above. We conducled our audiI of comptiance

in accordance with auditing standards genera[[y accep[ed in lhe Uniled Stales of America; the standards applicabte lo

tinanciataudits conlained in Government Auditing Standords, issued by the Comptrotler CeneratoF the United Slales; the

audiI requirements of Titte 2 tJ.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, L)niform Administrotive Requirements, Cost

princìples, ond Audit Requirements for Federal Awords (Uni1orm Cuidance), and the Stote Single Audit Cuidelines issued by

f he Wisconsin DeparlmenL oF AdminisLralion. Those standards, Unitorm Cuidance and lhe State Single Audit CuidelÌnes

require [hatwe ptan and perForm lhe audit lo obtain reasonabte assurance aboutwhether noncompliance with the

types oF compliance requiremenls reterred [o above lhaL could have a direc[ and materiaI eFFect on a major Federalor

stðle program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence abouL the Coun[y's compliance with

[hose requiremen[s and perForming such other procedures as we considered necessary in lhe circumstances.

We believe thaL our audil provides a reasonabte basis for our opinion on compliance tor each major tederaI and s[aLe

progrðm. However, our audit does not provide a legaldetermination oF Lhe Counly's comptiance.

OPINION ON EACH MAJOR FEDERALAND STATE PROGRAM

ln our opinion, Lhe County complied, in a[[ ma[eriaI respec[s, with the [ypes of comptiance requirements reterred Lo

above lhal coutd have a direct and malerial ettecl on each oF its major tederal and sta[e programs tor the year ended

December 31,2017.

schencksc.com
Schenck 5c
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPL¡ANCE

Management oF [he County is responsible tor es[ablishing and mainLaining eFteclive internaIcontrol over compliance

with lhe types of compliance requiremenLs reFerred lo above. ln planning and pertorming our audil oF comptiance, we

considered the CounLy's inlernaI conLrolover comptiance with [he types of requiremenls th¿t could have a direct and

materiaI ettect on each major Federalor slaLe program to delermine Lhe audiLing procedures lhat ¿re appropriale in

lhe circumslances For lhe purpose oFexpressing an opinion on compliance Foreach major tederaland slate progrêm

and lo lesL and report on inLernalconlrol over comptiance in accordance wilh the UniForm Cuidance and [he Sfafe

Single Audit Guidelines, but nol For [he purpose oF expressing an opinion on Lhe etFectiveness of inlernaI controI over

compliance. Accordingly, we do noI express an opinion on lhe efiec[iveness of lhe County's inlernalconlrol over

compliance.

A deFiciency in inLernaI conlrol over compliance exisls when lhe design or operalion oF a control over compliance does

not a[[ow managemenl or emptoyees, in lhe normaI course oF perForming their assigned Functions, lo preven[, or

detecl and correct, noncompliance wilh a iype of compliance requirement of a Federal or state program on a timely

b¿sis. A maleriatweakness in internaI con[roI over comptiance is a deFiciency, or combinaLion oF deFiciencies, in internal

conlrotover comptiance, such lhat Lhere is a reasonabte possibi[ity [haL malerial noncomptiance wilh a type oF

compliance requirement of a tederaI or slaLe ptogram witl nol be preven[ed, or detected and correcled, on a limely

basis. A signiFicanl deFiciency in in[ernaI controlover compliance is a deFiciency, or a combinalion oF deticiencies, in

internatcontrol over compliance wiLh a lype of compliance requirement of a Federal or stðle ptogrèm lhaI is less severe

lhan a ma[erial weakness in internatcontrol over compliance, yel impor[ant enough to meril al[ention by lhose

charged with governance.

Our consideration of in[ernaI con[rolover compliance was For [he [imited purpose described in the Firsl paragraph ot

this section and was noI designed to identify attdeficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be materiaI

weaknesses or signiFicanl deFiciencies and lhereFore, ma[erialweaknesses or signiFicant deFiciencies may exisl that

were not identiFied. We did not idenLity any deticiencies in inlernaI controtover compliance [haL we consider lo be

maleriaI weaknesses.

The purpose oF this reporl on internaI controlover compliance is solely Lo describe [he scope oF our testing of inlernaI

conl¡otover compliance and the resutts oF that lesting based on lhe requirements oF the UniForm Cuidance and the

Stote Single Audit Cuidelines. Accordingty, this repor[ is noL suilabte tor any other purpose.

"/J,,*¿r-Cer[itied Public Accounlants

Creen Bay, Wisconsin

Sepfember 28,2018
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Langlade County, Wisconsin

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Stôte lndoor Radon Crênts

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEOERAL AWARDS
ENNEN NC¡CMÃEE Ii

Grantor Âoonru/Fêdêrâ¡ Þrosram Tillê

U.S. DÊPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
SNAP CLuster

State Admin¡sÈrative N4ôtching Grants for Food Stðmp Proqrêm

state Admin¡strat¡ve Matchinq crants for Food StåmÞ Proqram

Totðl SNAP cluster

TotaI U.S. DeDêrtment of Aqriculture

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Commun¡ty Devetopment Btock Grant

Program Agreemenfs
7h/201s - 6/30/2017
7 /1/2016-3/31 12019

Pfogrðm lncome
Econom¡c redevetooment loên Þfoqram
Housing rehab¡tìtatjon Loan Þroqram
Northwoods cDBG

TotaI Community Development Block Grant

Tolat U.S. Department of Housing and Urban DevetoÞment

U.S, DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR
Nôtionat GeosÞa¡iaI Proqram: Bu¡lding The NationðL MaÞ

Total U.S. DeÞartment oF lnlerior

U.S. DEPARTMENI OF JUSTICE
BulletÞroot Vest Proqram

Tolê[ U.5. Depôrtment oF Juslice

U.S. DEPARTMENÍ OF TRANSPORTATION
Hiqhway Ptanninq and Construction ctusler

Recreðtional Trails Proqram
Recreêtional Tra¡ls Proqram
RecreaEional Trails Progrâm
Recreational Tra¡ls Proqram
Recreêtional lrails Proqram
Recreational frails Proqrðm
Recreational Trails Progrêm
TotaI Hiohwav Ptann¡nq ðnd construction ctuster

TotaI U.5. Depðrtment oF Itansportation

CFDA
Nu mber

Pass-Through

Pass-lhrough
Ent¡ty

ldent¡fying
Number

Not Appticðbte
Nol ApÞticabte
Not Appticabte

G1 7ACo0086-1 7.1i03

NoIAÞpticabte

154327

1 55050

(Accrued) Accrued
Deferred cash (0eferred)
Revenue Rece¡ved Revenue Total subrecip¡ent
7/7177 (Refunded) 7213!/f7 Expend¡tures Payment

10.561
'10.561

Môrêthon County
l¡Êrathon County

277
284 (30.861) ______199Æ2._ 3e.091 108.46e

(34,126\ 10s,800 39,091 110,76s 

---:

$ (3,265) $ s,s61 5 5 2,296 S

14.224

'15.817

16.607

66.032

93.069

WI DOA
WI DOA
Wì DOA

WI DOA
WI DOA

t4 12-13-02
H 14-1 5-02

(34.126\ -_-____145,99S_ 3e,0e1 110.76s

(46,046) 813,542 ' 767,496
- 241,533 71,995 313,528

308,712 391,4s4 (609,038) s1,128
69,375 131,424 (146,409) 54,390
1.680 86,268 (1.81 6) 86.132

333,721 1,664,221 (685,268) 1.312.674

'1 12,000 1 12,000

_-___lj?p99- 112,000

2.173 2.173

2,173 2.173

20.219
20.219
20.219
20.219
20.219
20.219
20.219

WI DNR
WI DNR
WI DNR
WI DNR
WI DNR
WI DNR
WI DNR

RTA-741 14
RTA-7 1 1

RTA-74014
RTP-822-1 6N
RTP-824-1 6N
RTP-831 -1 6N
RTP-785-1 6N

938
627

1,372
787

3,87 6

WI DOA

D¡rect Proqram

WI DHS

WI DHS

(25) 963
- 627
- 1,372
- 787
- 1,220
' 3876

3.790
(2s) 8.84s 3,790

(25) 8,84s 3,790 12.610

(1,83e) _______1,932_

/1 a20ì 1 9?q

2,170

3.790
12.610

1 6,595 33,349
s00

1 6,595 33.849

Totê[ EnvironmentaL Protect¡on Agency

U.5. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Pubtic Heðtth Emergency Ptepôredness

Public HeatLh Emerqencv Preparedness Atiqned CooÞerat¡ve Agreements
Pubtic Heatth Emerqency Pteparedness Aliqned cooperðt¡ve Aqreements

Total Pubtic HeôLth Emerqency Preparedness Atiqned CooÞerat¡ve Aqreements

lmmunizat¡on CooDerative Aqreements
Promotinq Sate and stable Fêmities

TANF C[UsTeT

Temporêry Ass¡stðnce for Needy Fðmjties
Temporèry Assistance fot Needy Famities
Temporary Ass¡stance for Needy Fðm¡Lies

TotêtTANF Cluster

2,170

29,43093.074
93.07 4

Wì DHS

WI DHs
1 5501 5

11111

93.268
93.556

WI DHS
Wì DCF

1 55020
3306

WI DCF
WI DCF
WI DCF

(12,676)

(12.676)

(762)

14,027)
(9,97s)

__________-599_
29,930

8,314
38,069

7,552
38,069

1 3,258
72,871

2,087
1 4,383

1 1,31893.558
93.558
93.558

59

852
3377
3380 (1.041) 4,277 1.487 4.723

{1 s.043) 90,406 17,957 L3}n



Langlade County, Wisconsin

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDIfURES OF FEOERAL AWARDS
END T!Ê VFÂP EÑNEN NE¡EMEEO II 

'N17

Grantor Àoên.v/Fê.tÞñl Prosrãm Title

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued)

chitd SupÞolt Enforcement (Titie lv-D)

Chitd Support Enforcement (Title lV-D)

Chitd suÞÞort Enforcement (T¡tte lV-D)

Child Support Enforcement (TitLe lV-D)
ch¡td SuÞport Entorcement (Titte lV-D)

Totêl Chitd Suppor[ Enforcement (TÌtte lV-D)

Low Income Home Enerqy Assistance
Low lncome Home EnergyAssistance

Total Low lncome Home Enerqv Assìstènce

SteÞhanie Tubbs Jones Chitd Weltêre services Proqram

5!eÞhanie Tubbs Jones Chitd Wettare Seruices PÍogram
Stephanie lubbs Jones Chiid Wettare services Proqrðm

Stephðnie Tubbs Jones Child Wettare services Proqtðm
Tolat Stephanie Tubbs.Jones child wettare Seryices Program

93.563
93.563
93.563
93.563
93.563

7477
7 482
7 506
7558

Accrued
(Deferred)
Revenue lotal
72/37/77 Expend¡tures

90,334 249,385
(662) (2,881)

50 s02
- ç10q

---------a!5-g-a9722 312.257

',0,0æ
'10,063

CFOA
Number

93.645
93.645
93.645
93.645

93.659

97.042

Pass-Through

WI DCF
WI DCF

WI DCF
WI DCF

WI DCF

WI DCF
WI DCF

WI DCF

WI DCF

WI DCF

WI DHS

WI DMA

Pass-Through
Ent¡ty

ldent¡fying
Nu mber

Unknown

ßccrued)
Deferred
Revenue
UULT

(81,167)
1,017

(1 76)

(80.326)

(1 6,808)

(1 6.808)

Cash
Rece¡ved

(Refunded)

240,?18
(3,236)

624
< lqq

(q Âç6

302,86 1

1 6,808
24.133
40.941

93.568
93.568

WI DOA
WI DOA

AD1599972.34
aD't 599973.34

Subrecip¡ent
Payment

:

CCDF Cluster
child Care Mandatorv and N4atchina Funds of ihe Chiid Care ênd Development Fund

child Care Mðndâtorv and ¡4êtchìnq Funds of the Ch¡td care ênd DeveLopment Fund

Totêt CCDF Cluster

93.596
93.596

831

852 (4.027\ 13,2s8 2.087 11 ?tq- (rozzl 16.397 
--------?-45- 

14071

3411
341 3
3561
358 1

15

3,327
14,000

3,1 57
1 4,000

1117 
-----:1!-

-- 
d6n 18,4s9 76 18274

27
5,966

157,116
5,662

1 57,116
12,s34 

-----+E!-
-- 

(¿¿8I 175.643 137 17s 312

3574 (1 2s) 1862 325 2,062

3,139 659 2,753

1,030
5,676

1,030
s,676

729 301

93.733
93.758

WI DHS

WI DHS

1 55032
159220

93.767
Mêrathon County
lvlèrathon CountV

277
244

93.778
93.778
93.778

WI DH5
Marathon Countv
MaÊtho¡ County

1 59320
277
284

WI DCF

WI DCF

(1,045)

(1 s)
(246)

(27ì'
(441)

ø2e)
(4,041)
(4.469)

(4,228)
(4s.430)
(s0.002)

76

Foster Care

Foster Care

Fosler Care

(Titte
(TÌtte
(Titte

rv-E)

rv-E)
rv-E)

Medicêid clusler
Medicai Assislance Proqram
Medical Assistance Proqrôm
Medical Assistênce Proqram
Total Medicaid Cluster

93.658
93.658
93.658
93.658

WI DCF

WI DCF

WI DCF
Wì DCF

3411
3413
3561
3681

Foster cêre (Titte lV-E)

TotaL Foster Care (Tìtte lV-E)

Adoption AssisLance

Med¡cðre HosÞital lnsurênce
Prevenfive Health and Heatlh Services Block crênt tunded sotety wjth Prevention ðnd Public Heatlh Funds (PPHF)

ch¡Ldren's Health lnsurðnce Proqrðm

Children's Health lnsurênce Proqram
Totât Ch¡[dren's Health lnsurance Proqram

13.235 5.181 14.376

1 3.965 5.181 14,677

(344) 924
7,201

(14) 566
2,973

140.012 53,292 147.874
148.137 53.278 151,413

Maternal and Chitd Heatth Seru¡ces Btock 6rånt to the States

Total U.s. Department of Heatth ônd Human Services

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Emerqency lvlanagement Pertormðnce 6rênts

TotaI U.S. DeÞartment of Hometand Securi¡v

TOTAL FEDERALAWARDS

The nots to the schedule of qpend¡tur5 of federa! owoñs ate on ¡ntegrsl pott of th¡s schedule'

159320 (6,475\ 17,365 Q6ù 10 630

1Aq Qrn q1 4 qçR192.487\ 911.225

11 7<À 16 11q ìì 389

1a )<Á 161?s _______l!E-9_

-l-----:9s2!a- -s--2-92315L

60



Langlade County, Wisconsin
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS

2017

Grentor Àsencv/State Prosram Title

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

Agr¡cutture Ctean Sweep Progrêm
County stèFt ênd Supporl
LWRM PLan lmptemenbðtion Projects

TotaL Department oF Agricutture, Trade and consumer Prolection

DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PrivêEe Sewêge System ReÞtacemen! ênd Rehabitilðlion Progrèm
Pr¡vête Sewêge System Reptacemen! and RehabìtilaEìon Program

Totê[ DeÞêr¡ment of Satety and ProtessionaI Seruices

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Utitily Terrain Veh¡cte (UT) Program
Ulitiiy Terrêin veh¡cle (u'fv) Progrêm

TotôL Utility Teffain Veh¡cte (UTV) Progrêm

Snowmobite Entorcement
Witdtife Damêge Abðbement and Ctãims
Counly Conseruâtion Aids
Counly Fish, Witdtite &Foreslry
Aquètic lnvasive Species

lotaL Aquêtic lnvêsive Species

County Forest Administrat¡on

Recreðtionêt Aids - Snowmobite lraii and Area Aid

Recreê!¡onêl Aids - Snowmobìte TraiL and Area Aid

RecreaLionâ[ Aids - Snowmobite TraiL and Areê Aid

Recreabionèl Aids - SnowmobÌte TraiI and Area Aid

Recreational Aids - Snowmobite TrèiI and Areê Aid
TolaI Recreêtionêt Aids - Snowmobite TraiI and Area Aid

Alllerraìn Veh¡cte (ATV) Proqram
All-Ierrain Vehicle (ATV) Progrâm
All{errain Vehicle (ATV) Proqram
AlfÏerraìn Vehicle (ATV) Progrêm
ALI{errain Vehicle (ATV) Progrêm
All{errain Vehicle (ATV) Program
ALlTerraìn Veh¡cle (ATV) Progrèm
All-Terrain Veh¡cle (ATV) Progrêm

TolaL Att-Terrê¡n Vehicte (ATV) Program

Knowles-Netson Slewardship Program
Knowtes-Netson Stewardship Program

TotaI Knowtes-Netson Stewardship Progrêm

IoLal Depêrtmenl of NaturaI Resources

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Etderiy and Hând¡cèpped Trânsportêiion Aids
County Forest A¡ds

State l.D.
Number

115.04
1 15.15
1 15.40

143,1 '10

143j10

370.547
370.548

370.s52
370.553
370.563
370.564
370,663

370.572

Pass-Through
Aqency

Dìrect Progrôm
Direcl Progrêm
Direct Progrêm

Direcl Program
Direct Program

Direct Program
Direct Progrêm

Direct Progrêm
Direct Progrðm
Direcl Program
Direc! Progrèm
DiÍect Progrêm

Direct Program

D¡rect Program
Direct Program
Direct Program
Direct Progrðm
D¡rect Program

Direct Program
Direct Program
Direct Program
Direct Program
Direct Progràm
Direct Proqrðm
Direct Progrêm
Direct Program

Direct Pfogrêm
Direct Progrêm

Direct Progrêm
Direcl Progrêm

Not Appt¡cable
Not Appt¡cêble
Not Applicèbie
NoE AÞplicabLe
Not Applìcable

Not AppLìcabte

scFS-1 052
scFs-1 050

Not Appt¡cêbie
Not AppiicabLe

(Accrued)
state Deferred cash

ldentifying Revenue Received
Number rluL7 (Refunded)

Not Appticabte
Not Applicêbte
Not ApplicabLe

Not Appticðble
Not AÞpticôbte

ATV353 1

ATV 36847

Accrued
(Deferred)
Revenue
LZl3U17

15,818

6,098 (24,362)
27,523 24,219
27,523 24.219

48,929

o) 7(c

17 5.486

Total Subrec¡pient
Expenditures Payment

5,630
15,818

500
7,049

s(420)$42osss(8s,s92) 8s,s92 88,069 88,06e
(14,49! 66,675 52j82

(100,50s) 1s2,687 R8 069 140,251

- 4,902 4,942
2,564 (2,564)

? 564 2.338 4,902 -

21,628 (20,823) 805
s2s (s2s)

22,153 (21,348) 80s 

-

630
751

5,

5,

370.575
370.57 4
370.57 4
370.57 5

370.575

s-4434
s-4267
s-4895
s-4737
5-5037

5,304
68,963

6,7 58
11,706

(1 s,7s1)
500

25,31 3
(27,s23\
(27,523\

(s,304)
68,963

(1 s,s6s)
32,707
26,465

s25

6,758
32,707

- 730,700
- 76.169
- 806.869

1 218 S01

24,219
24,219

48,929

- 137 ,926
(2,968) 3,790

'1 1,300 23,006
(74,4s2\ 8,303
(66,120) 173,Q2s _

16,618
(2,968)

(1 s,765)

(73.908)

730,700
76,169

806,869

1 2il qRs

370.57 6

370.s7 6
370.57 6

370.57 6

370.57 6

370.57 6
370.57 6

370.57 6

Arv 3242
Arv 3417
ATV 3464
AT'/ 34927
ATV 3524
ATV 351 1

ATV361 7
ATV 3664

1 5,565
(3,241)
(9,262)

525
37.607

29,466
17,203

1,050
54,225
3,794

16,942

_ 26,465
41,194 110,062 (2,115) 149,141

370,TA1
370.ï41

R7 ?92

-69,578-83,494
_ 2,414 2,414

71.992 85,908Tolal Depðrlment of TransporEðtion

395.1 01

39s.170
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS
FNR THF YFAR ENNEN NECEMBER 31. 2017

Grantor Aspncv/Stãte prosrem T¡tle

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES
IMM stðte shère ACA
IMAA FederaI Shêre ACA
IMAA stâte Shêre
IMAA FederaI share
Ftuoride Supplement
Ftuorìde Mouth Rinse

Cons ConLracLs CHHD LD

Maternêl & Chitd Heallh Seruices. Block Crènt

Tolal Depêrtmenl of HeaLth Services

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES
Food Stèmp Agency lncentives
C¡tizen Rev¡ew Pênets

Community lnteruention Progrêm
Youth Aids AODA
Youth Aids
Bas¡c Counly Attocation
Slate County match
WISACWIS AnnuaLOper¿lion Mêintenance Fee
PDS Pðllnership Fees
Mobitity SuÞÞort Liêbitity lncentive
Child Support Activilìes
Child SuÞport Medicat Support
Chitd 5uÞÞort FederaI Parent Localor Seruices

Totêt Department of Chitdren ènd Famities

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Victim Wilness Ctusler
Counly Lðw Enforcemenl Services

lotal Depêrlment of Justice

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS
Emergency Training Grðnt Program
Computer ðnd HðzmaE Equ¡pment Crañt

TolaI DeÞðrlmenl oF Mititary AttaÌrs

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
W¡sconsin Land lntormðlion Program - Aid to Counties

Land lnformalion Crânl
Trêining Crant
Strategic Initialìve Grðnt
5trêteqic lnitiêtive Crant

Totai Wisconsin Land lnFormation Program - Aid !o Counties

Pubt¡c Benetils - Low lncome Energy Assislance Program
Pubtic Benetits - Low lncome Energy Assistênce Progrâm

Totêl Pubtic Benetits - Low lncome Energy Assistênce ProgÍèm

(Accrued)
state Deferred cash

ldentifying Revenue Received
NumÞer 7/LlL7 (Refunded)

Total Subrecipient
Expenditures Payment

Accrued
(Deferred)
Revenue
L2t31"/77

435.276
435.277
435.283
435.284

435.151734
435.1 51 735
435.1 57720
435.1 59320

State l.D.
Number

437.965
437,3030
437.3410
437.3411
437.3413
437.3561
437.3681
437.3935
437.3940
437.7332
437.7502
437.7606
437.7903

Pass-Through
Acencv

Mârêthon County
Marêthon County
Marathon County
Marêthon County

Direct Program
Direct Program
Direct Program
Direcl Program

Direcl Progrêm
Direct Progrêm
Dìrect Progrêm
Direct Progrêm
Direct Program
D¡rect Program
D¡rect Progrêm
Direct Program
Direcl Progrèm
Direcl Progrêm
Direcl Progrêm
Direct Progrðm
Direct Program

Direct Program
Direcl Program

Direct Program
Direct Proqram

Direct Progrâm
Direct Program
Forest County
Direct Program

Direct Progrðm
Direct Program

276
277
283
284

1 51734
1 51 735
157720
1 59320

965
3030
341 0
3411
3413
lJb I

3681
3935
3940
7332
7502
7 606
7903

Not AppLicabte
Not AppLicabte

Not Appticêbte
Not Appticôbte

Not Appticêble
Noi Appticðbte
Not Appticðbte
Not ApÞticabte

AD1599972.34
AD1 599973.34

(7,97s) 13,s83 s,608 -
(s4) 92 38 -

- 109,622 7,160 116,782
(s10) 2,507 1,125 3J22
(580) 1,s06 - 926 -

(614) 614 1,809 1,809
(66) 1,746 1,599 3,279

(344) 924 (14) s66

l1 0.1 43) 1 30.594 11.679 132.130

(1s4) 639 282 767
4,179 4,179

(1,546) 6,028 654 5,136(1,6s9) 1,6s9 s,sso s,sso
(27 ,597) 373,1 84 8,538 354,12s

- 160,633 160,633
- 12,815 12,815
- (2,623) (2,623\

(873) (873)
(1,s37) 16,365 1,783 16,611

- 39,20s - 39,205
- 1,087 - 1,087

____:_ (693) (231) (924)

(32,493) 607,426 20,755 595,688 _

(7,488) 14J62 7 ,282 1 3,956

________________ 22,53Q _ 22,530

(7,488) 76 697 7,282 36,486

- 3,837 3,837 7 ,67 4 -
- 534 5,328 5,862

4ss. (1 )
455.226

465.337
465.367

505.1 73
505.1 73
505.1 73
505.1 73

505.371
505.371

4,371 9,165 13,536

132,277 65,128_ 1,000_ 10,000
1 5,863 75,000

148,140 151,128

(125,120)

(s,640)
(1 30,760)

72,285
1,000

1 0,000
a( r??Æ

1 68,508

TotaI De9ê.tment oF Adminislrêtion

TOTALSTAIE PROGRAMS

(s,702) 5,702
22,713 10,31 9 33,032

(5,702\ 28,415 10,319 33,032 _____-_-___-___,

142,438 179.543 (120,441], 201,540

_s_______3Lz_65_ _s____2A9!tA!- _L___lrJggI 3_--2-4!2ß25- -S -

The not* to the schedu[e ofupenditures ofstate awards are an ¡ntegra[ part of this schedule.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTAT¡ON

The accompanying Schedutes oF Expenditures of FederaI and State Awards tor lhe Counly are presenled in accordance

with the requiremenls oF Title 7 lJ.S. Code of Federol Regulotions Parl200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost

Principles, ond Audit Requirements for Federal Awords (UniForm Cuidance) and the State Single Audit Cuìdelines issued by

the Wisconsin DeparLmenl oF Adminis[ralion.

The Schedules of Expendilures of FederaI and Sla[e Awards include at[ FederaI and sLate awards oF lhe CounLy. Because

lhe schedules present only a selected portion oF lhe operations oF lhe CounLy, il is nol inlended to and does not
presenE lhe Financial posilion, changes in net position, or cash tlows oF lhe CounLy.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT¡NG POLICIES

Revenues and expendilures in [he schedules are presented in accordance wilh lhe modiFied accruaI basis oF accounling

and are genera[[y in agreement wilh revenues and expenditures reporled in the Counly's2017 Fund FinanciaI

slatemenls. Accrued revenue at year-end consists oF federaI and state program expendilures scheduled tor

reimbursement to Lhe Counly in Lhe succeeding year while unearned revenue represents advances tor Federaland stale

progrôms thaL exceed recorded Counly expenditures. Because of subsequent program adjuslments, these amounLs

may ditter From lhe prior year's ending balances.

The County has not elected to charge a de minimis rale of 10o/o of modiFied lolal costs.

NOTE 3: OVERSIGHT AGENCIES

The federaI and stale oversight agencies For lhe Counly are as Fo[[ows:

Federat- U.S. Department oF Justice

S[ate - Wìsconsin Deparlment of Health Services

NOTE 4: PASS THROUGH ENTIT¡ES

FederaI awards have been passed [hrough the fottowing entities:

Wl DCF - Wisconsin Deparlment of Chitdren and Famities

Wl DHS - Wisconsin Deparlmenl of Heatth Services

Wl DMA - Wisconsin Department oF Military Aftairs
Wl DNR - Wisconsin Department oF NaLuraI Resources

Wl DOA - Wisconsin Department oF Adminislration
Wl DOT - Wisconsin Departmenl oF Transportalion
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OT7

NOTE 5: STATE D¡RECT PAYMENTS

Paymenls made direclty lo recipients and vendors by the Sla[e of Wisconsin under the FoodShare Wisconsin program

on behatt of lhe Counly are not inctuded in lhe Schedules oF Expenditures of FederaI and Stale Awards.

NOTE 5: STATE OF I^,ISCONSIN COMMUN¡TYAIDS REPORTING SYSTEM

The Wisconsin Departmenls oF HealLh Services (DHS) and Chitdren and F¿milies (DCF) utitize Lhe Community Aids

Repor[ing Sys[em (CARS) ¿nd lhe System For Payments and Reports oF ContracLs (SPARC) for reimbursing lhe Counly

For various tedera[ ¿nd slale program expenditures. The expendilures reported on the Schedutes oF Expendilures ot
Federal and Slale Awards for v¿rious DHS & DCF programs agree with the expenditures repor[ed on Lhe May 2018

CARS for lhe Human Services and Pubtic Heallh Departmenls, and the December 2017 SPARC For Chitd Support and

Chitd Care programs.

NOTE 7: REVOLVING LOAN FUND FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ln prior years, the County received communiLy devetopmenl block granLs to tinance economic devetopment loans made

to [oca[ businesses. The County may retain program income of up lo 5500,000 to Finance additional economic

development loans. Program income in excess oF 5500,000 is returned !o lhe Stale of Wisconsin.

During 2017, Lhe County received program income of $39'1,454 and expended 591,'128 from their economic

development loan Fund as delaited be[ow:

Economic devetopment Ioans
Ad ministra live expenses
TotaI expendilures

Housing rehabil ilation I oa ns

Ad minisLra live expenses
TotaI expendi[ures

Af Decembe r 31 ,2017, program income of $609,038 is available for tulure economic development [oans and

adminisLraLive expenses. OutsLanding morlgðges receivabte lolaled 51,191,796.

NOTE 8: REVOLVING LOAN FUND FOR HOUSING REHAB¡L¡TATION

ln Lhe prior years, lhe County received community developmenl block grants to finance housing rehabitilalion loans

made lo locaI homeowners. Program income received by the County is obligated For additionaI housing rehabiliLation

[oa ns.

During 2017, [he Counly received progrêm income oF S131 ,424 and expended 554,390 From lheir housing

rehabititation loan Fund as detaited below:

s 75,000
16,128

s 91,128

s 4s,906
8,484

s 54,390

A[ Decembe r 31 ,2017, program income of 5146,409 is avaitable For Future housing rehabililation loans and

administrative expenses. Outslanding mortgages receivabte Lotaled 52,180,626.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2gL7

NOTE 9: REVOLV¡NG LOAN FUND FOR NORTHIIIJOODS CONSORTIUM

The CounLy has received communily devetopmenl block granLs lo Finance housing rehabititation loans made lo
homeowners in the Norlhwoods Consortium Revolving Loan Program. Program income received by the CounLy is

obtigated tor addilionaI housing rehabilitalion loans.

During 20'17, the County received intergovernmental grant income oF S1,08'1,024, program income oF 586,268 and

expended 51,167,156 From their housing rehabititalion loan fund as detailed betow:

Grant
Program
lncome

Total
Expenditures

Housing rehabiI ilalion Ioans
Ad ministra live expenses
TotaI expenditures

5 944,390
136,634

73,217
12,915

5 1,017,607
149,549

s

s 1,081,024 s 86,132 _5 1,16r,156_

Af Decembe r 31 ,2017, program income oF S1,81 6 is avaitabte For tuture housing rehabitilalion loans and administrative

expenses. O u lsta nd i n g mortgages receiva ble Lota led 53,224,200.
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
ScHEDULE 0F FTNDTNGS AND QUESTToNED CoSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

SECTION ¡ . SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

BASIC FI NANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of audilors' repor[ issued:

lnternaI controI over financiaI reporling:
Þ MateriaIweakness(es) identitied?
> Signiticanldeticiency(ies) identitied?

Noncomptiance materiaI to basic FinanciaI slatemenls noted?

FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

lnlernaI conlroI over major progrôm:
) Materi¿[weakness(es) identiFied?
> SigniFican! deticiency(ies) identiFied?

Type oF auditors' report issued on compliance tor major progrêms

Any audit tindings disclosed that are required lo be reported in accordance

with Uniform Cuidance?

Any audit Findings disctosed lhal are required Lo be reporled in accordance wilh the
State Single Audit Guidelineg

ldentiFication of major tederaI programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal program

-4.iTldenLiFicalion oF major sLate programs:

State lD Number Name of State Programs

UnmodiFied

No

Yes

No

No

No

UnmodiFied

No

s7s0,000
s250,000

Yes

No

'l 15.'15

115.40
370.TA'1

Counly Slall and Supporl
Land and Water Resource Management
KnowI es- NeI son Slewardship Prog ram

Audil Ehreshold used !o deLermine between Type A and Type B programs:

FederalAwards
State Awards

Auditee qualitied as low-risk audiLee

56



Langlade County, Wisconsin
ScHEDULE 0F FtND|NGS AND QUESTIoNEB CoSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDET] I]ECEMBER 3L,2OL7

SECTION I¡ - F¡NANCIAL STATEMENT FIND¡NGS

FINDING NO. CONTROL DEFICIENCIES

2017-001

Condition:

Crileria

Cause

EFFect:

Recommendalion

Management
Response:

Preparation of AnnuaI FinanciaI Repor!

Current County staFF maintains accounling records which reflect the County's Financial

tr¿nsaclions; however, preparing the County's annuaI tinanciaI report, including nole disclosures,

involves the seleclion and apptication of specific accounting principles which would require
addition¿[ experience and knowledge. The County contracls with us and our knowledge of
applicabte accounting principles, Financiatstatement Format, and noLe disclosures to assist in the
preparalion oF the annuaI FinanciaI report in an eFFicien! manner.

The preparalion and review of lhe annu¿[ FinanciaI reporL by statf with exper[ise in Financi¿[

reporLing is an internaI control inlended lo prevenl, delecl and correct a polentiaI omission or
missLatement in lhe FinanciaI statements or noles or olher required Stale Financial reporLs.

The County experienced emptoyee lurnover wilhin the CounLy's Finance deparLment and the new

statF were primarily tocused on closing the 2017 Fiscalyear and devetoping the 2019 budgel, and

have not had the lime to tocus training oF the new staFF lo become more experienced in
applicab[e accounting principles and nole disclosures.

Without our involvemenl, the Counly may not be able [o complelety prepare an annual Financial

report in accordance wilh accounLing principtes generalty accepled in lhe Uniled Stales oF

America.

We recommend lhe County continue reviewing lhe annuaI FinanciaI report. White it may not be

cosl beneFiciaI Lo train additionalstaFF lo comptetely prepêre lhe report, a thorough review oF

lhis informalion by appropriate staFF of the County is necessary to obtain a comptete and

adequale undersLanding of [he Counly's annuaI FinanciaI reporL.

County mðnagemenl has reviewed and approved the Counly's annu¿[ FinanciaI reporl prepared

by the audilors. White the CounLy does not anlicipa[e lhe Finance staFt wi[[ prepêre the tinancial

stðlements in the fu[ure, lhe Counly inlends lo provide training lo finance deparlment statF on

the applicable accounling principles used and no[e disctosures conLained in its annuaI financial

report.

67



Langlade County, Wisconsin
ScHEDULE 0F FTNDINGS ANB QUESTToNEU CoSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

FINDING NO. CONTROL DEFICIENCIES

7017-002

Condilion:

Criteria

Cause

EFFecl:

Recommendation

Managemenl
Response:

Adjustments to the County's FinanciaI Records

As part oF our audil, we proposed adjusling journaI entries LhaL were maLeriaI to lhe County's

tinanciaI slaLements.

MateriaI adjusting journaI en[ries proposed by the audilors are considered to be an internal
controI deFiciency.

The County experienced employee [urnover wilhin the County's Finance and highway

departmenls. As a resutl, cer[ain year end reconcilialions and adjustmenls were not processed

timety by lhe County, resu[Ling in addilionatadjuslments to the Coun[y's FinanciaI records.

Year-end FinanciaI records prepared by the Counly may conLain materiaI misstalemenls.

We recommend lhe County enhance its documenLaLion oF monthly and annuaI closing
procedures, and identiFy other County employees lo cross-lrain on key FinanciaI reporting
processes to a[[ow Lhe Counly lo betler mðnage employee turnover.

The Counly agrees thal emptoyee lurnover caused signiticant delays in compteling the year end

close of the County's generat ledger, and has taken appropriate aclions during 2018 to
restructure rotes and responsibitilies in lhe Fiscalyear close, along with providing Lraining to
ensure a[tadjuslments ðre made timeþ.

SECTION lll - FEDERAL AND STATE AtrrlARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no Findings or queslioned costs for lhe year ended December 31 ,2017 .
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
ScHEDULE 0F FtNDTNGS AND QUESTIoNED CoSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

SECT¡ON ¡V - OTHER ¡SSUE5

1. Does the auditor have subs[antiaI doubt as to the audilee's abitily to continue
as a going concern?

2. Does the audiL report show audit issues (i.e. materiaI non-compliance, non-material
non-compliance, queslioned cosL, maLerialweakness, signiFicant deFiciencies, management
lelter commenl, excess Tevenue or excess reserve) retaled lo gran/contracts with Funding

agencies thal require audits to be in accordance with lhe Stofe Single Audit Guidelines

DepartmenL of Agricutture, Trade and Consumer ProLeclion

Deparlment of SaFety and ProFessional Services

Deparlmenl oF NaturaI Resources

Departmenl of Transportation
Department oF Heatth Services

Department of Chitdren and Famities

Department oF Jus[ice
Deparlmenl oF Military Atfairs
DepartmenL of Adminislra[ion

3. Was a Management Letler or other document conveying audit commenls issued as a resulL

of lhis audit?

4. Name and signature of parLner

Dale oF report

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

/"*azu
David L. Maccoux, CPA

Sepfember 28,2018
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Langlade County, Wisconsin
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUD¡T FINDINGS AND CORRECT]VE ACTION PLAN

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L,2OL7

PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no audil Findings noLed in the 2016 Schedu[e of Findings and Questioned Cos[s.

CORRECTIVE ACT¡ON PI.AN

Findino No. Corrective AcLion Plan

2017-OO1 Preparation oF AnnuaI FinanciaI Report

The County does betieve it is cosl beneFiciaI to have its tinance departmenl prepðre lhe Financial

slatemenls in Lhe Fulure. County manêgement witl send Finance departmenl emptoyees lo
lraining progrðms [o conlinue to enhance lheir knowtedge oF appticable accounting principtes

used and nole disclosures used in preparing lhe Coun[y's annuaI tinanciaI reporl.

Adjustments !o the County's FinanciaI Records

The County has hired replacemenls For key Fisca[ emptoyees during 20'18, and has resLruclured

roles and responsibililies. The County expects lo Finatize monthty and annuatclosing checklists,

including the employee who has primary responsibitity For each process along with a property

Lrained backup, and develop documen[ation to attow the CounLy Lo manage employee lurnover
more eFFecLivety in [he Fulure.

2017-OO2
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